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One	of	the	best	things	of	having	the	e'raccontare	their	friends	all	the	funny	situations,	harrowing,	scary,	risky	and	exciting	that	you	have	lived.	Sometimes	you	just	need	to	remove	some	things	from	your	chest,	especially	to	someone	who	knows	and	cares	about	you.	But	not	enough	to	say	It's	always	your	most	'close	friends	and	perhaps	some	family
members	of	your	experiences.	other	times,	you	want	the	whole	world	to	know	it.	These	people	have	probably	heard	that	need	while	you	are	loud	and	clear	facts	about	an	act	of	revenge	that	were	imposed,	and	boy,	oh	boy,	we	are	happy	that	they	shared	with	us!	Ã	¢	Â	Â	Long	ago,	I	made	a	trip	to	Turkey	with	my	partner	on	their	national	carrier.	When	I
tried	to	go	home,	I	was	told	that	they	had	overbooked	the	flight,	and	there	was	only	one	place	left.	Rather	than	abandon	us,	it	was	told	to	take	a	flight	the	next	day,	so	we	accepted.	We	were	both	a	po'seccati	while	we	had	to	work	the	next	day,	and	our	employer	was	not	happy	that	we	had	to	come	back	Ó²t	as	agreed,	but	these	things	happen	so	we	did
our	best.	We	had	to	find	accommodation	(like	where	we	had	been	booked)	and	pay	for	only	one	night	as	we	Ã	¢	128;	d;	We	spent	the	rest	of	the	three-day	trip.	The	next	day,	we	arrived	at	the	airport	only	to	find	out	that	my	ticket	had	expired	and	I	had	to	fly	yesterday.	I	explained	the	situation,	but	I	was	told	it	was	my	problem,	not	theirs.	In	the	end,	I
had	to	buy	another	ticket,	which	cost	me	more	than	the	rest	of	the	trip	including	the	extra	day	Ã	¢	s	overnight.	I	was	furious	and	staff	attitude	really	impressed	me	the	wrong	way.	So	when	I	returned	to	work	I	decided	to	make	some	changes.	Both	me	and	my	girlfriend	were	working	in	international	organizations	of	events,	and	we	wanted	to	avoid
using	this	company	our	respective	organisations.	I	also	cancelled	flights	already	booked	using	them	and	switched	to	other	providers	(Just	that	this	tens	of	thousands	of	dollars).	I	did	a	rough	calculation	when	I	left	that	role	a	couple	of	years	later	and	found	out	that	my	boycott	alone	had	cost	them	almost	300,000	and	as	part	of	my	handover	notes	my
experience	with	them	was	carefully	documented	along	with	instructions	to	avoid	using	them	at	all	costs.	Many	years	later,	I226;	128;d	forgot	about	all	this	until	I	introduced	myself	to	the	person	who	does	my	old	job,	and	she	updated	me	on	some	of	the	places	at	the	events	that	were	recently	held,	and	when	she	told	me,	she	said,	Except	for	Turkey,	of
course.226;	Apparently	even	after	IÃ¢Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â	I	told	her	I	put	it	in	the	notes	and	why,	and	she	said	it	was	the	perfect	revenge.	This	whole	business	has	already	cost	him	millions	of	dollars,	and	I	have	no	idea	if	my	past	ex	has	still	done	the	same	for	his	workplace	which	could	mean	millions	more.	Either	way,	it’s	something	the226;	you
don’t	ever	know	unless	you	read	this.226;	Don’t	harness	your	power	because	your	work	can	slip	by	you	at	any	time.	Current	job,	previous	manager.	I	was	on	a	team	of	two,	and	when	the	lady	I	worked	together	quit,	they	decided	not	to	replace	her.	I	have	a	child,	who	as	children	often	gets	very	sick.	Being	the	only	person	a	in	my	team	(and	the	most
important	role	for	our	office	to	function	as	it	is	literally	the	first	step	in	all	our	processes),	I	had	a	very	hard	time	whenever	I	used	my	paid	time	(PTO)	on	short	notice.	I	had	given	my	manager	several	ways	to	solve	the	problem,	but	she	would	never	have	heard	it.	She	was	also	in	a	remote	office,	so	she	had	no	idea	what	I	was	doing	with	my	day.	She	sent
me	a	very	angry	email,	basically	telling	me	I	couldn’t	use	my	PTO	for	emergencies	the	whole	time	my	son	got	sick.	I	wrote	a	long	detailed	list	of	every	method	I	suggested	suggested	suggested	The	problem,	along	with	the	fact	that	I've	been	the	only	person	in	my	position	for	months,	and	that	our	company	policy	states	unequivocally	that	using	PTO
because	you	or	your	loved	one	are	sick	is	not	only	acceptable,	but	also	encouraged.	My	manager	responded	to	my	e	mail	saying	that	he	would	forward	my	concerns	to	HR	and	that	I	probably	should	have	polished	my	resume	but	HR	was	in	our	office	that	day.	For	the	first	time	in	six	months.	Nice	coincidence,	isn't	it?	So	I	went	in,	asked	if	I	could	talk
about	a	problem	that	was	affecting	my	manager,	and	I	explained	everything	how	it	was	happening.	The	HR	agent	had	a	look	like	he	was	about	to	kill	someone.	She	asked	me	to	send	her	the	entire	email	chain,	which	I	did.	Then	she	called	me	back	to	talk	to	her.	Some	people	I	talked	to	knew	that	the	manager	and	I	were	having	problems,	and	the	head
of	every	team	in	our	office	basically	told	the	HR	representative	that	the	entire	office	can't	work	without	me	and	that	I've	been	doing	the	work	of	three	people	for	nine	months.	Later	that	day,	my	manager	sent	me	a	very	angry	email	saying	that	I	was	fired	and	that	I	had	to	pack	immediately	for	not	doing	my	job	and	why	©	I	was	creating	a	hostile	work
environment.	I	forwarded	it	to	the	HR	representative,	then	I	went	to	her	office	and	asked	her	if	I	should	pack.	She	looked	at	me,	and	in	a	sweet	sentence	she	said,	"It's	not	possible,	she's	fucked.	'This	is	basically	how	my	manager	went	from	earning	eighty	thousand	dollars	a	year	to	being	fired	on	Wednesday	without	pay,	without	benefits	and	no	way	to
collect	unemployment.	All	about	a	productive	day.	"I'm	an	only	child.	My	mother	died	of	ovarian	cancer	only	55	years	ago.	He	broke	my	father's	heart.	They	were	together	since	college	and	they	had	same	age,	with	my	father	a	month	older.	I’m	22	years	old	and	I’m	about	to	graduate	college	with	my	chemistry	degree	when	the	big	events	start
happening.	I	went	to	college	on	a	full	scholarship.	This	is	important	later.	Mine.	I	met	my	stepmother	when	she	was	my	mother's	nurse	at	the	hospital	where	she	spent	her	last	days.	My	stepmother	"Grace"	played	all	the	right	notes	to	win	my	father's	trust.	She	was	empathetic	to	him,	nurturing	him,	comforting	him	after	my	mother	died.	I	was
seventeen	years	old	and	I	was	old	enough	to	understand	that	he	was	just	trying	to	make	his	way	to	my	father's	resources,	but	it	was	up	to	my	father	to	decide	if	he	wanted	to	have	a	relationship	with	her.	I	was	in	my	last	year	of	public	school	and	had	just	won	a	scholarship	to	attend	a	university	outside	the	country	the	following	year.	My	father	cried	for
my	mother	for	a	year,	and	all	that	time	Grace	would	check	in	on	him	on	the	phone	about	every	month,	in	my	opinion,	to	assess	the	possibility	of	her	falling	in	love	with	him.	After	a	year,	Grace	took	off	her	gloves	and	took	it	out	on	my	father.	Grace	was	only	40-year-old	when	she	and	my	dad	started	dating.	I	didn't	like	him	but	at	the	same	time	my
father	at	least	didn't	seem	so	depressed,	so	I	tried	to	be	less	pessimistic	about	him	and	to	give	her	the	benefit	of	the	doubt.	But	in	my	gut,	I	didn't	trust	her.	But	we	are	Scandinavians	and,	at	least	in	my	family,	the	son	does	not	tell	the	father	what	to	do	and	does	not	even	offer	an	opinion.	Grace	is	from	the	Czech	Republic,	if	that's	what	you're
wondering.	My	father	was	a	successful	banker	during	his	career	and	he's	accumulated	a	handsome	portfolio	of	wealth.	I'll	spare	you	the	details,	but	after	six	months	of	seeing	each	other,	Grace	and	my	father	are	married.	My	father	could	never	forget	my	mother,	and	he	was	getting	weaker	and	weaker	even	though	he	was	only	57	years	old.	As	his
health	was	getting	worse,	he	called	me	to	him	and	asked	me	in	a	heartburn:	"Boy,	what	do	you	need	to	get	settled	in	this	life?"	I	told	him	I	don't	need	anything,	I'm	a	man	and	I	can	take	care	of	myself,	but	what	are	you	talking	about	dad,	you'll	still	be	there	for	decades.	I	reminded	him	that	Living	sisters	with	children	(my	aunts	and	cousins).	I	also
reminded	him	that	I	had	a	one	Scholarship	for	college	so	donÃ	¢	â	€	don't	worry	about	paying	me.	He	had	only	died	a	year	after	59.	I,	of	course,	I	saw	a	lot	of	Hollywood	films	so	I	consider	the	theory	of	the	conspiracy	that	perhaps	my	dadding226;	ô	™	The	wife	nurse	poisoned	him	and	made	him	Sign	all	your	funds	to	you,	but	honestly	I	don't	think	it's
¢	â	€.	Also	other	relatives	didn226;	t	like	Grace,	but	they	knew	that	my	father	was	completely	in	love	with	my	mother	and	that	his	death	broke	him	completely.	Well,	to	make	it	short,	my	father	left	me	the	house	of	her	five	bedrooms,	even	though	I	was	in	226;	t,	waiting	for	her	and	didn226;	ô	Â;	He	gave	a	small	endowment	to	each	of	his	sisters	and
their	children.	He	left	about	80%	of	all	the	funds	of	him	existing	in	Grace,	which	amounted	to	hundreds	of	thousands	of	dollars.	My	father	ignored	me	because	the	he226;	Â	Â	â	is	generous	for	a	mistake	and	he	gave	me	several	tens	of	thousands	of	dollars,	which	naturally	were	very	useful	for	me.	Grace	tried	to	put	on	a	friendly	front,	but	I	could	say
that	she	was	angry	that	she	didn226;	128;	t	get	my	dad	¢	128;	Â	™	home,	too.	It	belonged	to	me	and	I	had	legal	documents	to	prove	it.	She	was	particularly	angry	because	we	live	in	an	extremely	elegant	and	trendy	position,	and	the	houses	are	difficult	to	find	and	easily	sold	for	a	huge	profit	to.	During	the	first	few	months	after	my	dadding226;	â	€	â	€
™	death,	I	had	the	nauseating,	disturbing	experience	to	know	that	Grace	was	trying	to	feel	out	to	see	if	I	could	be	in	a	small	relationship	with	her.	Um,	Gross.	She	is	still	at	home	because	she	has	been	used	to	living	in	the	last	three	years	ago	she	behaved	as	if	she	was.	And,	even	if	I	officially	owned	it,	I've	always	been	away	to	college	and	I	only	visited
my	dadhi226;	ã	~	~	the	old	house	once	every	two	months,	and	even	then	it	was	Ã	¢	ôt	to	see	grace	but	for	My	cousins	who	lived	a	few	miles	away.	I	belittled	the	fact	that	it	was	really	my	house,	and	over	the	months	I	think	Grace	has	gradually	forgotten	that	she	had	no	legal	right	to	the	house.	Probably	her.	that	sooner	or	later,	why	©	I	never	asked
you	for	any	of	the	hundreds	of	thousands	of	my	dadding226;	Dollars	that	she	had	now,	that	I	was	somehow	rich	and	that	she	would	just	give	my	house	to	her.	I	knew	I226;	128?	d	eventually	hydrogen	bomb	this	witch	when	she	started	seeing	a	new	boy	just	five	months	after	my	father	was	on	the	ground,	and	once	when	I	came	home	from	college	after
graduation	she	and	her	new	(some	sleazy	idiot	named	Ivana	who	was	only	a	few	years	older	than	me)	I	acted	like	I	was	a	guest	in	my	house	and	they	owned	it.	I've	been	good.	Grace	told	me	she	gave	my	Playstation	4	to	Ivan	128;	Cousin,	why?	©	I'm	too	old	to	play	with	video	games.	Do	I	donate?	I	also	know	if	you	know	and	you	give	him	my	PS4	to	give
away	to	another	person	who	I	also	don't	know	from	2266666;	What?	What?	I	quickly	changed	all	the	network	passwords	that	day.	I	smiled,	but	I	knew	what	I	had	to	do	sooner	or	later.	She	also	said	that	she	and	Ivan	were	getting	married	because	©	I	will	mourn	your	father	forever.	I	have	to	move	on	with	my	life.226;	I'll	tell	her	that	I	graduated	from
college	and	that	I	already	got	a	job	with	a	local	company,	and	soon	I'll	find	a	new	place	to	live.	Especially	the	part	where	it	seems	soon	will	have	a	new	place	to	live.	Then	in	a	condescending	way	she	tells	me,	128?	You	always	have	a	place	in	our	home,	however,	you	are	welcome	to	stay	whenever	you	like.226;	Thank	you,	Grace,	that's	very	generous	of
you.	What	I'm	saying	is,	I'll	probably	have	a	new	place	in	three	months.	He	says	it's	wonderful	because	he	wants	to	go	to	his	house	to	have	a	wedding	with	Ivan	and	then	have	his	honeymoon.	She	assures	me	it's	a	local	business	invitation,	honey.	Anyway,	I	know	you're	all	busy.	She's	asking	if	I	can	look	after	the	house	for	her.	Watch	my	house?	Right.
The	one	It's	just,	of	course,	I'll	take	care	of	the	house.	I'm	careful	not	to	tell	your	house.	The	idiotic	boyfriend	(which	are	100%	secure	is	only	for	gracieÃ	¢	128;	s	bank	account)	go	on	their	journey	and	I	immediately	published	advertisements	on	rental	sites	that	offer	to	rent	my	home.	Take	removals	and	I	own	all	the	furniture	from	gracie226;	â	€	™
furniture	and	objects	boxed	and	put	into	a	rental	warehouse.	I	kept	all	my	parents	Ã	¢	â	€	™	furniture	that	had	before	my	father	encountered	Grace.	Locks?	Changed.	Everyone.	Within	a	few	days,	I	am	flooded	with	dozens	of	requests	about	my	fantastic	house,	furnished	with	fantastic	views.	I	rented	it	to	a	wonderful	young	family.	A	lawyer	and	his
teacher's	wife	and	their	two	children.	They	pay	their	first	and	last	month	~	â	€	â	€	™	rent	and	sign	a	rental	for	a	year.	I	feel	my	pace	stepmom	that	you	think	that	this	is	her	home	of	her,	but	I	present	contact	information	to	my	lawyer	(the	same	lawyer	who	my	father	has	held)	in	case	they	need	any	insurance	that	Ã	¢	ô	m	at	the	level	.	I	also	provide	my
lawyer	information	about	the	deposit,	including	the	fact	that	I	generously	paid	four	months	of	deposit	in	advance,	which	is	a	longest	month	than	Gracea	¢	128;	Â	™	the	Czech	honeymoon.	Then	I	found	a	big	apartment	in	the	city	near	my	new	job.	There	I	met	a	woman	in	a	restaurant	that	I	attend	at	night	after	a	long	day	of	work.	We	have	been	together
for	six	months	and	we	are	engaged	to	get	married.	Grace,	of	course,	tried	to	squeeze	and	cause	problems	when	you	realized	that	she	has	been	hunted	by	my	house,	but	my	lawyer	immediately	closed	her	mouth	without	her	ever	talking	about	her	with	her	face	From	trash	of	her.	From	what	I	heard,	she	and	her	husband	of	her	junk	have	left	the	country
and	I	assume	they	are	226;	ô	they	are	blowing	through	my	dadhi226;	128;	Â	™	The	funds	and	soon	they	will	be	broken	when	they	will	enjoy	what	they	think	is	a	good	life.	So	perhaps	Grace	I'll	try	another	man	just	to	give	her	her	salary.	Speaking	of	salary,	the	house	I	rented	is	generating	so	much	flow	that	not	only	am	I	able	to	help	pay	my	cousins226;
128?	College,	but	I	moved	to	a	My	apartment,	together	with	my	girlfriend.	I	love	my	job	but	really,	I	could	survive	exclusively	to	rent	my	father's	old	house.	And	think.	If	the	grace	had	only	been	more	fresh	and	more	beautiful	I	could	have	left	her	staying	at	home,	just	to	be	a	good	sport.	And	surely,	if	you	remained	out	of	my	room.	But	no,	he	had	to	act
the	whole	owner,	so	I	had	to	make	it	homeless	as	a	wedding	present.	PostScript.	I	bought	another	PS4,	even	though	I	didn't	even	use	my	old	man.	It's	not	important.	It	was	not	for	grace	to	give	away.	Don't	give	the	other	things.	Dai	your	things.	That's	why	I	chose	to	hit	grace	from	my	house.	Because	it's	mine,	and	I	decide	who	stays	there.	Â	»Â«	I
worked	at	a	chain	salon	in	the	United	States	for	the	minimum	wage	(+	suggestions).	We	were	paid	on	a	scroll	scale,	more	you	added	more	services	your	hourly	pay.	Then,	to	return	to	school,	we	started	offering	$	10	haircuts.	It's	stupid	offer	a	big	discount	to	return	to	school	because	it's	when	everyone	needs	a	haircut	but	whatever.	Except,	to
advertise	this	sale	we	had	to	stand	on	a	shaky	stool	and	hang	a	long	3foot	wide	banner	from	the	roof	of	our	store.	The	steering	stool	has	made	a	dangerous	task,	but	above	it,	the	sidewalk	was	irregular.	Our	manager	insisted	it	twice	a	day	(open	and	close)	Ã	¢	â,¬	Å	"the	case	someone	steals	the	banner,	Â	€.	Because	certainly,	someone	would	like	to
steal	a	banner	with	our	logo	that	says	Ã	¢	â,¬	~	$	10	haircutsÃâ	€	â	€	™.	It	was	annoying	but	I	couldn't	wait	for	my	next	salary	to	arrive.	I	had	a	high	dollar	of	service	per	hour	that	should	want	a	bigger	payment	time	and	salary.	Except	that	it	was	not.	That	discount	$	7	/	haircut?	He	was	coming	out	of	our	final	service	dollar	calculations	and	ended	up
making	significantly	less	usual!	I	worked	there	for	years	and	this	was	the	smallest	back-to-school	salary	I've	ever	seen.	I	went	to	the	next	day	and	I	was	angry.	That	morning,	a	colleague	(which	was	a	total	brown	nose	and	gossip)	and	I	was	out	out	on	the	banner.	It	was	my	turn	to	stand	on	the	shaky	stool	and	I	said	I	was	“happy	it	was	the	last	time	I	did
it!”	I	was	ready	to	make	a	joke	about	how	I	would	fall	and	break	my	head	when	I	came	up	with	the	idea	of	revenge	and	I	put	it	into	practice	quickly.	When	she	asked	me	why	I	told	her	not	to	tell	anyone,	but	I	had	taken	a	job	at	another	salon	with	set	hours,	higher	commissions	and	an	extra	$5	an	hour.	I	said	I	planned	on	putting	in	my	two	weeks,	but
they	wanted	me	to	start	early	so	I	could	work	the	weekend	and	not	come	back.	That	would	leave	us	short-staffed	for	the	back-to-school	rush.	After	reiterating	that	he	couldn’t	tell	anyone,	especially	not	our	boss,	he	agreed.	I	left	early	that	day	and	on	my	next	shift,	my	boss	dragged	me	into	his	office.	He	said	he	heard	rumors	I	was	going	to	work	in
another	salon.	I	told	her	I’d	get	a	better	offer	somewhere	else,	but	if	she	could	match	that,	I’d	love	to	stay.	He	had	to	put	a	call	in	our	district	chief	about	the	raise	but	he	said	I	could	work	with	an	established	schedule	starting	the	following	week.	I	worked	until	9	p.m.	a	few	days	and	at	9	a.m.	the	next	day,	the	unpredictable	schedule	made	finding
childcare	a	pain	in	the	ass!	I	was	consistently	ranked	#2	in	sales	for	our	store	and	the	district,	so	the	DL	approved	the	increase	and	stayed	there	for	another	five	years!	This	means	I	received	another	$39,000	in	pay	for	telling	the	salon	“accidentally”	to	gossip	about	my	“secret”.	I	also	got	a	20%	commission	on	$500-$1000	a	week	in	product	sales.	I
also	started	printing	my	sales	receipt	the	day	before	at	the	beginning	of	each	shift,	so	that	when	the	book	'Adjusting'checks	to	include	coupons,	I	could	pull	out	my	record	and	contest	it.	According	to	the	payroll,	there	was	nothing	they	could	do.	I	stayed	another	five	years,	raising	the	issue	sporadically	until	they	reported	the	sale	of	$10/haircut	and	I
quit.	A	few	months	after	I	left,	I	was...	Was...	I	know	another	employee	in	another	state	has	filed	a	complaint	for	Class	Action	and	I	received	a	letter	to	asking	me	if	I	wanted	to	be	part	of	it.	I	accepted	and	the	lawyer	loved	to	receive	five	years	Ã	¢	â	€	™	documentation,	e-mail	of	society	and	payroll,	etc.	They	had	to	come	back	through	all	my	checks	pay
and	compensate	for	me	for	the	difference.	This	included	the	addition	of	free	haircuts	(reward	program)	and	discounted	haircuts	like	all	their	amount,	increasing	the	service	dollar	..	19	cents	an	hour	here	E.30	cents	an	hour	in	addition	and	despite	The	fact	that	the	settlement	was	divided	with	a	lot	of	people	I	got	$	10k	from	that	in	addition	to	my
regulated	pay	that	was	about	half	of	the	settlement	amount.	¢	128;	Â	No	Karen	wants	to	sabotare,	of	course	.	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	œTo	work	in	a	refined	casual	restaurant	in	a	center	area.	The	prices	are276;	128;	T	crazy	but	quite	high	that	we	donÃ	¢	128;	t	get	a	super	young	crowd.	The	average	age	of	our	dinner	is	30-60	even	if	it	varies	more	at	the	weekend.	I
also	include	this	information	to	understand	why	I	have	DIDN226;	ôt	initially	asking	for	identification	(even	if	you	should	always	check).	Thursday	evening	a	table	of	4	arrives	for	the	first	dinner;	Two	moms	with	right	and	their	daughters.	Excellent.	IÃ	¢	â	€	m	Ready	for	them	to	divide	appetizers	and	tip	me	15%.	Not	the	WOST	type	of	table	if	we'd	be
honest,	but	anyway.	Order	a	jug	of	sangria	and	I	say	to	them	i226;	â	€	™	â	€	™	will	immediately	be	back	with	that	for	them	to	which	mom	tells	me,	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	â	€	œ	~	â	€	â	€	tending	these	s226;	ô	;	Â	™;	IDgirls?	She's	birthday	was	only	last	month.	Arenche226;	â	€	you	should	check	anyone	you	look	under	40?	226;	â	€	ôƒ	is	right,	of	course,	that	I
should	have	asked	for	identification	even	if	the	girls	were	with	their	mothers	and	I	was	lazy	assuming	that	they	were	age	because	©	their	mothers	have	not	prevented	them	from	ordering	drinks.	I	agree	with	And	I	tell	her	that	I	should	actually	check	ALL	IDs	regardless	of	age	and	proceed	to	look	at	all	4	of	the	slides226;	128;Â​	IDs.	ID.	For	mom,	his
birthday	was	a	few	days	before	and	his	document	had	expired.	In	the	state	of	Michigan,	it	is	illegal	to	serve	alcohol	to	anyone	who	has	a	document	expired,	regardless	of	the	age,	so	I	had	to	deny	them	a	glass	of	sangria	while	her	daughter	and	a	friend	shared	a	jug.	She	also	had	an	attack	when	I	denied	a	glass	of	sangria.	She	informed	me	that	you,	a
businesswoman,	is	more	aware	of	the	law	of	how	much	I,	a	simple	waiter,	I	could	never	be.	I	couldn't	just	"do	my	job,"	and	bring	her	a	glass.	My	generation	does	not	respect	the	elderly	and	blah	blah	blah.	The	daughters	of	her	were	a	bit	embarrassed,	but	I	tried	to	overcome	him	and	serve	them	the	rest	of	the	meal	normally.	Mom	continued	to	sniff
and	sniff,	but	she	said	no	when	I	offered	to	bring	a	manager.	A	couple	of	years	ago,	I	worked	at	the	big	blue	and	yellow	supermarket	as	a	member	of	the	restructuring	team.	Our	team	consisted	of	about	30	workers	from	4	different	stores	in	the	area.	Our	work	essentially	consisted	of	moving	all	the	products	and	shelves	and	in	positioning	the	signs,
directing	confused	and	frustrated	customers	towards	the	new	location	of	a	product.	About	a	quarter	of	the	employees	of	this	team	was	hispanic	and	spoke	little	or	no	English.	I	was	(and	I'm	still)	a	Spanish	minor,	so	I	liked	to	be	with	them	because	they	helped	me	a	lot	to	talk	Spanish.	This	will	be	relevant	later.	So	somewhere,	while	I	transfer	some
cosmetics	into	their	new	home,	I	feel	a	man	to	say	that	he	hates	this	remodeling	because	all	the	products	have	been	moved	(we	feel	5	times	a	day,	every	day)	and	does	not	know	where	they	are	The	tips	for	a	Dewalt	drill.	Fortunately,	I	was	moving	the	hardware	product	last	week	and	I	knew	exactly	where	the	pieces	of	drill	they	wanted.	Our
conversation	has	gone	so:	I:	Lord,	I	can	help	you	find	the	drill	tips,	I	put	them	away	last	week.	"	Rude	people:	Â	«I	am	looking	for	a	specific	series	of	drill	tips."	Me:	Â	«I	know	in	which	section	they	find	and	I	am	sure	you	can	help	you."	Help.â	€	"	Those	you	are	looking	for!	à	£	šâ	€	™	™	rude	guy:	à	£	šâ	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	œ	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	¢	â	€	â	€	00
00	00	I	see	you226;	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	are	busy	putting	away	trick.Ã	¢	Â	€	Â	Â	Â	Â	™	ME:	226;	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	™	m	not	busy,	let	me	show	you	yoà	£	š	~~~;	Â	™	and	Guy:	Ã	¢	ô	†	;;;	Ã	¾;	Ó®	;;	I	want	a	male	employee!	He	asks:	1286;	t;	Know	what	is	yours	you226;	128;	Â	Â	Â	™	Troubled	one	and	that's	it!	à	£	šâ	€	â	â	â
â	Â	™	I	felt	a	little	plyned	like	this	has	happened	with	women	dependent	a	decent	quantity	of	time,	although	we	all	know	where	all	the	products	are.	For	my	luck,	I	knew	the	perfect	employee	to	ask.	I	went	to	one	of	his	Hispanic	workers	who	went	down	with	good,	I	will	call	him	Mr.	L,	and	in	my	best	spangle	he	explained	the	situation.	He	only	smiles
and	nodded.	I	brought	Mr.	l	from	Rude	Guy	and	the	conversation	went	something	like	this:	me:	226;	â	€	â	€	œzzzzzzzzz	Here	are	Lord,	Mr.	L	will	be	able	to	help!	Ã	¢	126;	128;	â	™	Mr.	L:	226;	128;	152;	1919;	1919;	1919;	195;	179;	Â³â³mo	mo	Te	Puedo	Ayd	Hoy?	2262266;	126;	126;	126;	126;	12666;	12662;	2;	2.22666;	2;	2;	2;	2.123;	Mr.	L;
sig.2266666;	1266666;	126;	128	;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;	I	can	help	you	find	the	bits).	Rude	Guy:	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	œThe	boy	speaks	only	Spanish!	This	does	not	help	you	at	all!	à	£	šâ	€	â	Â	™	ME:	226;	â	€	â	€	œWell,	Lord,	you	wanted	a	male	employee	and	I	took	one.	All	others	in	the	area	are	busy	so	or	he	helps	you	or	I	help	you.226;	128;	Â	™	Mr.	L:	226;	â	€
â	€	â	€	™	estarÃƒÂa	encantado	de	ayudarte.Ã	¢	â	€	{;	Â	™;	(I'll	be	happy	to	help	you,	(idiot)].	Rude	Guy	Huffs	and	turns	to	me:	Ã	¢	â	€	™	End,	I	suppose	you	can	show	me	where	the	pieces	of	drill	are.	¢	ôƒ	and	I	did	it	!	I	knew	exactly	where	they	were,	Rude	Guy	found	the	exact	set	he	wanted	and	if	he	did.	It	goes	only	to	show,	you	should	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	tin
an	employee	because	many	of	them	know	what	they	are	doing.	I	didn226	;	128;	t	stay	at	that	long	job	and	now	working	a	job	that	I	love	to	my	university	£	šâ	€	™	™	library.ó²	~	â	€	¢	â	€	â	€	â	€âœ	When	I	worked	as	a	manager	of	a	as	MHMR	(operator	of	mental	health	and	disability	services),	we	had	a	new	supervisor	of	the	department	come	and	you
were	the	worst.	Every	single	person,	except	me	and	another	person	in	charge	of	the	case,	left	within	the	month	of	this	woman's	start.	I	really	liked	my	job	and	it	was	My	internship	site	for	my	teacher's	degree,	so	I	needed	to	stay	employed	there.	Since	many	people	stopped,	this	lady	has	permission	to	hire	and	soon	became	obvious	that	he	wanted	to
get	rid	of	anyone	who	had	not	hired	and	having	a	department	full	of	people	who	had	personally	chose	(surprise	surprise,	most	of	his	rentals	were	horrible	like	her).	At	the	top	of	being	a	horrible	human,	she	also	had	very	little	background	in	mental	health	and	she	has	really	terrible	Ã	¢	¬	å	supervision	¢	â	â	¢	when	it	came	to	customers	and	getting
them	the	necessary	services.	Since	I	was	not	a	part	of	the	people	she	had	hired,	I	knew	she	would	try	to	get	rid	of	me	so	I	assured	me	to	document	the	document	document	all.	Every	time	he	puts	a	customer	with	her	with	her,	I	would	document	the	advice	of	her	in	the	graph	of	that	person	as	well	as	the	actions	I	took	because	of	her	advice.	I	also	kept	a
detailed	paper	path	and	sent	her	questions	about	her	about	politics	so	that	I	have	a	record	of	her	answers	of	her	who	usually	were	the	opposite	of	what	our	politics	was	actually.	She	even	started	walking	to	my	desk	to	verbally	give	me	answers	to	the	questions	I	sent	via	email	and	I	have	to	take	some	excuse	about	why	I	needed	her	to	answer	an	e-mail.
As	if	I	had	told	you	a	parent	or	a	customer	and	I	wanted	to	be	able	to	give	them	a	verbatim	answer.	I	could	say	that	she	hated	him.	However,	several	months	later,	I	fixed	a	customer	with	her	I	thought	I	had	to	be	hospitalized	and	I	wanted	to	run	with	her	before	she	asked.	The	child	was	in	a	bad,	murderous	and	impulsive	place	that	is	a	recipe	for	the
disaster.	I	disappeared	that	this	child	needed	hospitalization	and	she	told	me	to	report	the	customer	to	another	agency	because	apparently	the	customer	was	too	high	for	us	but	she	doesn't	need	To	be	hospitalized?	I	tried	to	get	her	to	agree	to	just	call	a	crisis	to	evaluate	her,	but	she	denied	it,	too.	I	documented	what	he	told	me	to	do	and	defined.	Well,
literally	one	day	later,	this	guy	gets	his	hands	on	a	gun	before	he	goes	to	school	and	and	In	a	lot	of	trouble	obviously	(thankfully	it	was	stopped	as	soon	as	it	exceeded	metal	detectors).	Mom	is	angry	because	my	agency	has	sent	him	away	and	didn't	give	him	the	help	she	needed.	The	supervisor	of	my	supervisor	is	very	angry	because	it	is	a	nightmare
for	public	relations	and	takes	it	with	my	supervisor,	but	since	I	was	the	direct	assistance	staff	assigned	to	this	customer,	my	supervisor	gave	all	the	fault	to	myself.	I	ended	up	being	fired	for	my	«negligence».	However,	the	highest,	obviously,	carefully	examined	the	records	of	this	boy	and	saw	all	my	documentation	concerning	the	terrible	decisions
taken	from	my	supervisor	who	brought	the	highest	to	investigate	even	more.	In	practice,	there	was	a	fraud	at	the	Medicaid,	this	lady	lied	on	her	mileage	and	is	reimbursed	much	more	than	due,	and	all	this	beautiful	stuff.	So	she	too	was	fired.	I	was	asked	to	come	back,	but	forget	that	place	and	corruption.	When	I	was	university,	I	made	a	six-month
exchange	program	in	Spain.	I	followed	4	courses	while	I	was	there	and	everyone	had	equivalent	credits	at	my	university	in	Canada.	I	was	becoming	as	in	all	my	classes	except	one	in	which	I	was	really	struggling.	Take	a	boccia	vote	in	a	task	in	that	class	eventually	destroyed	me.	The	teacher	of	this	class	was	the	worst.	It	was	an	intermediate	lesson	of
Spanish	and	marked	us	as	if	he	thought	we	should	write	all	Shakespeare.	Not	only	that,	but	the	way	he	told	us	to	complete	the	tasks	compared	to	how	he	marked	them	would	be	completely	incongruous.	He	expected	that	we	did	things	that	he	had	never	taught	us	and	that	he	should	not	have	expected	to	be	an	intermediate	class	of	Spanish.	I	realized
that	it	wasn't	just	my	problem	when	the	French	girl,	whose	Spanish	was	much	better	than	anyone	else	of	the	class,	one	day	having	received	an	assignment,	he	began	to	cry	and	begged	to	understand	why	©	had	been	so	badly	marked.	He	indicated	his	task	as	if	it	were	the	only	explanation	necessary	and	then	you	later.	There	was	no	way	to	drop	out	of
class	or	move	on	to	another	because	of	the	way	it	was	built	in	the	exchange	program,	so	I	decided	that	I	would	start	emailing	the	teacher	constantly	after	he	gave	us	assignments,	clearing	up	every	little	point,	coming	back	with	follow-up	questions	to	try	to	figure	out	what	the	hell	was	really	wanted	by	us,	spending	the	way	More	time	on	assignments
than	they	deserved.	That	way	if	I	failed,	I	would	have	this	record	that	I	would	show	how	hard	I	was	working	in	the	class	to	bring	to	the	administration	if	I	needed	to	fight	him	and	all	the	discrepancies	between	how	he	delivered	assignments	versus	how	he	reported	them.	A	couple	of	days	before	the	final	exam,	the	teacher	assessment	forms	came
around	and	I	could	tell	how	long	it	took	all	of	us	to	turn	because	I	wasn’t	the	only	one	in	the	class	unloading	on	this	kid.	This	was	his	first	semester	teaching	at	college,	so	if	his	teacher	ratings	didn’t	go	well,	he	wouldn’t	have	been	invited	back.	If	I	failed	this	class,	at	least	that	buthole	wouldn’t	do	it	to	someone	else	next	semester.	We	get	our	final	signs
a	week	later,	and	we	got	my	ass	out.	Great,	just	squeak	from.	So	with	the	final	signs	scattered	he	allowed	to	see	his	teacher	ratings.	He	e-mailed	the	whole	class	that	night	and	lost	his	extravagant	mind.	We’re	sections	talking	to	all	the	caps,	multiple	exclamation	points,	telling	us	how	stupid	we	all	are	and	how	we	don’t	know	what	we’re	talking	about.
He’s	the	greatest	teacher	alive	and	we’re	all	just	bad	students.	Meltdown	full.	The	next	morning	I	found	another	email,	from	the	university	this	time,	stating	that	Professor	Butthole	is	no	longer	with	the	university	and	will	not	be	welcome	again	followed	by	numerous	apologies	for	his	behavior.	I	asked.	Our	votes	in	light	of	what	happened,	but	I	imagine
that	you	don't	be	affected	because	they	refused	to	change	them.	Go	to	the	figure.	Ã,	â,¬	"I	worked	for	a	a	Superior	warehouse	type.	Right	after	I	was	hired,	I	realized	it	wasn't	a	great	job.	Almost	everyone	hated	him,	but	you	had	the	potential	to	make	good	sales	commissions,	so	people	kept	their	heads	down	and	never	questioned	anything.	Most
competent	people	have	never	stayed	more	than	a	year	and	the	turnover	of	employees	has	been	enormous.	Really	a	terrible	place	to	work.	I	had	recently	sold	my	computer	shop	and	I	had	taken	a	year	off.	After	a	few	months,	I	got	bored	and	I	got	this	part-time	job	to	get	out	of	the	house	and	stuff.	Being	in	this	position	gave	me	some	liberties	some	of
the	other	people	who	worked	there	didn226;	128?	They	have	you.	If	anyone	complained	about	anything,	I	was	more	than	happy	to	talk	to	the	management	since	I	didn226;	I	don't	care	if	I	got	fired.	I'm	pretty	sure	the	store	manager	hated	me.	The	dress	code	for	the	boys	was	a	button-down	white	shirt,	tie,	and	some	kind	of	Dockers	pants.	Poiche.	©
this	work	of	226;	128?	t	pays	a	lot	for	non-commercial	staff,	many	employees	had	low-cost	shirts	and	a	low-cost	tie.	Honestly,	the	staff	would	have	looked	better	in	a	designer	T-shirt	or	polo.	But	since	this	store	was	crazy	cheap,	that	would	cost	them	over,	and	you	can	128;	They	have	this.	Ivan	has	obtained	a	collection	of	some	really	beautiful	links
there	harvested	during	the	last	fifteen	or	so	years;	mainly	age-related	forces;	Fifty	bucks?	What?	Actually,	I	hardly	ever	wore	ties,	but	collecting	them	was	my	little	hobby.	If	I've	seen	one	particularly	beautiful,	I'd	say,	I	got	it.	One	morning	I	was	getting	ready	and	I	managed	to	forget	my	tie.	It	was	about	forty	minutes	to	work	and	I	noticed	my	tie
missing	when	I	got	out	of	the	car	at	work.	I	didn't	think	of	serious.	Nothing.	Wrong.	About	an	hour	from	my	turn	I	was	put	aside	from	my	direct	manager.	I'll	explain	that	somehow	I	forgot	about	the	tie	and	didn226;	ôt	I	think	it	was	a	great	deal.	I	also	explained	that	I	was	40	minutes	away	from	home	and	didn226;	â	€	tough	time	to	go	back	before	my
turn	started.	My	direct	manager	was	rather	cool,	but	he	...	he	...	His	stupid	rules	to	follow	so	I	was	spent	in	HR	and	in	the	manager	of	the	store.	The	store	manager	acted	as	if	I	had	just	poured	epoxy	in	all	the	bathrooms.	He	was	mad	angry	with	me.	It	made	me	account	for	25	minutes	on	the	importance	of	the	clothing	code,	such	as	those	who	do	not
follow	it	Aren	"Aren	players,	â,¬	Ã,Â«	the	players	of	Aren,	ã,	Â	€	"and	how,	if	it	happens	Again,	it	seemed	for	a	new	job.	In	reality	it	made	me	read	the	section	in	the	Employee	Manual	on	the	Clothing	Code	Ã	¢	â,¬	Ã,	"I	knew	it	and	I	could	follow	him	to	the	letter.Ã,Â"	All	this	above	one	Tie.	I	was	written	and	sent	home	to	take	my	tie.	Since	I	had	40
minutes	from	home	I	went	to	a	local	store,	bought	an	economic	bond,	and	I	went	out	into	a	coffee	for	an	hour.	That	weekend	,	I	went	shopping	for	the	used	store.	I	spent	all	day	hitting	every	sparse	shop	I	could	find.	I	found	the	most	ugly	and	larger	and	more	horrendous	ties	I	could	find.	Massive	color	ties	Brown	vomiting	1970	,	ugly	and	ugly	avocado
colored	ties	as	big	as	a	lobster	pectoral,	Mode	LLI	that	make	your	eyes	bleed	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Time	of	forgotten	polyester	atrocyt.	I	also	bought	some	Christmas	ties	with	Santa	and	holiday	wreaths	(it	was	summer).	To	recharge,	I	bought	some	terrible	large	white	button	shirts	Ã	¢	â,¬	"Some	were	just	out-white	that	looked	almost	dirty.	My	day	after	work	I
went	from	being	the	boy	who	seemed	quite	sharp	to	someone	Which	seemed	to	escape	from	a	mental	department	in	the	1970s.	My	direct	manager	saw	me	and	started	laughing.	He	did	it.	He	just	hit	myself	on	his	back	and	had	returned	to	work.	The	store	manager	saw	me	later	during	the	day	and	it	was	not	happy,	but	since	there	was	no	formulation	in
the	guidelines	of	the	about	the	ties	that	are	right,	or	the	shirts	that	fit,	there	was	nothing	he	could	do.	I'm	sure	he	thought	it	was	just	a	lucky	break	for	the	day.	Unfortunately,	he	was	wrong.	My	ties	got	worse	and	worse	as	I	discovered	them	in	the	thrift	stores	and	garage	sales	over	the	next	few	weeks.	Tie	them	short	or	irregular	so	that	the	lower	back
hanging	from	the	front.	I	triple	wrap	a	knot	of	four	in	my	hand	to	do	it	Wrong	and	sideways.	I	found	so	many	that	I	started	giving	other	people	these	terrible	ties	and	within	a	few	weeks,	a	quarter	of	the	people	of	my	department	seemed	completely	ridiculous.	I	ended	up	stoping	about	a	month	later.	My	last	day	of	work	I	distributed	all	my	atrocities	to
all	those	I	knew	at	work,	to	make	my	inheritance	live.	I	worked	for	a	bank	of	their	contact	center.	I	literally	hundreds	of	stories	about	that	place	and	his	customers,	but	today	I	would	like	to	share	a	story	that	has	always	given	a	smile	to	many	suffering	faces	of	a	colleague	of	customer	service	when	we	received	one	for	the	good	ones.	Antecedents:	I	was
employed	as	a	customer	service	officer.	I	had	been	with	the	bank	for	about	18	months,	mostly	working	in	afternoon	shifts,	but	recently	the	bank	had	moved	to	a	24-hour	customer	support	model,	so	while	most	of	the	bank	would	have	been	closed	(headquarters,	Complaints,	credit,	etc.),	we	were	still	open.	Let	it	show	you	the	scene:	~	10,	midweek,
fluorescent	lights	flash,	the	empty	bulletin	board	and	I'm	literally	counting	the	remaining	seconds	of	my	turn,	ready	to	go	home.	A	phone	call	appears	on	my	screen.	I	think	«Darn!	I	always	receive	a	call	just	before	you	finish	...	Â	«Meâ»	(to	collect	my	best	voice	in	customer	service):	Â	«Hello,	thank	you	for	calling	(bank),	you're	talking	to	OP,	how	can	I
help	you?	Â	«I	only	feel	fried	air,	so	start	repeating.	"Hi,	you're	talking	to	..."	A	voice	and	words	that	every	contact	center	worker	has	heard	at	some	point.	It	only	allows	you	to	know	that	you	are	inside	for	a	big	call	(not!).	Customer:	(strong	sigh)	Â	«Yes!	I	am	here!	God,	why	do	you	put	us	so	much	to	answer?!	What	you	are	doing?	Â	«As	noted	earlier,
there	were	no	calls	on	the	blackboard,	this	customer	does	not	have	in	the	tail.	He’d	make	a	call,	go	to	IVR	to	enter	his	client	number	and	pin	before	he	got	in	touch	with	me.	Max	60	seconds.	Me	(trying	not	to	provoke	further	and	get	this	customer	The	fastest	possible	so	I	can	go	home):	Â	«Oh,	I'm	sorry.	Our	system	does	not	show	the	tail,	but	I'm	sorry
you	had	to	wait.	What	can	I	do	for	you	tonight?	Ã	¢	Â¡â¡The	seems	to	have	arranged	and	begins	to	explain	that	the	reason	for	the	call	was	the	charge	of	interest	on	the	last	credit	card	statement.	She	was	sure	they	were	a	mistake	because	Â	«I	always	pay	the	bills	in	time."	And	Â	«I	don't	like	to	pay	you	more	sucking	more	than	the	due."	So	I	put	it
waiting	to	take	a	look	at	him.	I	started	looking	at	paying	history,	when	payments	were	due	/	received,	what	were	the	balances,	etc.	Then,	I	gave	a	look	at	the	client's	interaction	notes.	This	is	where	the	bank	records	every	contact	with	the	customer,	every	renunciation	of	the	commissions,	special	interest	rates,	etc.	And	I	see	an	interesting	series	of
colleagues	notes	that	say	things	like	â	€	œThe	customer	interest	was	charged	due	to	payment	not	received	by	the	expiry	date.	The	customer	threatened	to	close	all	accounts	in	the	bank.	The	manager	approved	the	renunciation	of	interest.	Â	«Notes	of	this	type	have	come	forward	for	months	until	the	person	in	charge	of	relations	with	customers	and
retainees	wrote:	Â«	If	the	customer	threatens	to	close	the	accounts	to	request	the	renunciation	of	commissions,	interests	or	other	expenses,	yes	Please	proceed	immediately.	I	was	a	bit	shocked	because	usually,	the	bank	does	a	lot	to	keep	existing	customers,	as	they	told	us	during	training:	Â	«It's	cheaper	to	maintain	a	customer	who	buy	a	new	one."
Ask	for	a	"	Another	renunciation	of	interests.	My	figo	night	manager	said:	"Well,	if	he	does,	do	as	the	ticket	says."	Total	waiting	time:	maybe	2	minutes.	I	take	the	customer	paused	and	thank	you	for	the	wait.	Customer:	Â	«It's	now!	My	time	is	very	precious,	you	know.	So,	did	you	already	place?	that	the	interest	is	valid	because	didn226;	128;t	pays	its
balance	before	the	due	date.	He’s	gone	mad!	He	started	calling	me	every	name	imaginable	under	the	sun	and	stops	half-sentence,	it	sounds	like	he’s	128;s	just	had	an	idea.	It’s	fine.	If	the	interest	is	valid,	Iâ​Â​	m	will	close	my	accounts.	I	want	to	close	my	accounts	with	you	now!	At	this	point,	I’m	excited	to	put	it	in	its	place	but	I	also	want	to	cover	my
ass,	so	I	ask:	Me:	226;	128;	So	just	to	be	sure.	Are	you	asking	me	to	close	all	your	accounts	with	us,	including	your	credit	card,	your	savings	account	and	your	transaction	account?	That’s	what	I	said!	Ladies	and	gentlemen,	we	got	him!	Me	(squeezing	my	ass):	226;	Ok	no	problem.	I226;	put	you	on	hold	to	do	it	for	you.226;;	I	pressed	the	stop	button	fast
as	I	heard	him	say,	No	I226;Â​Â​Â​Â2;	I	pressed	the	stop	button	fast,	as	I	heard	him	say,	å¢Â​Â​Â​Â​;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;	help,	the	accounts,	we	close	his	accounts.	His	savings	account	was	a	term	deposit	so,	breaking	the	term	before	he	had	to	pay	an	early	access	fee	of	10%	of	the	balance.	We	used	the	funds	in	your	transaction	account	to	cover	the	remaining	balance
on	your	credit	card	(including	interest)	and	sent	out	a	cheque	request	for	what	was	left.	I	suspended	the	client.	Me:	226;	128;	Thank	you	again	for	your	patience.	As	requested,	your	accounts	are	now	closed.	Was	there	anything	else	I	could	help	tonight?226;	If	I	thought	the	client	was	furious	earlier,	oh	man!	There	was	talk	of	suing	the	bank,	suing	me,
suing	my	night	manager,	suing	the	client	relations	officer	and	convictions	officer.	That	we	were	guilty	of	discrimination.	That	I	didn226;	128;t	has	the	authority	to	do	what	I	did.	Heà£​Â​s	is	going	to	call	the	We're	thieves.	Other	ways	to	tell	me	how	useless	I	am	and	how	I	can	kill	myself.	You	got	it	right.	Me	(still	smiling	because	©	I	know	that	I	or	no	one
else	in	my	bank	will	have	to	face	this	problem	again:	226;	Sir,	I	understand	you're	upset.	However,	on	a	registration	You	told	me	to	close	your	accounts.	I226?	I	have	fulfilled	your	wishes.	Since	there's	nothing	else	to	talk	about	tonight.	Thank	you	for	calling	(bank)	good	night!	and	attacked	him	before	he	could	say	another	word.	My	night	manager
created	an	incident	report	and	sent	it	to	the	head	of	customer	relations	and	detention	with	an	attached	copy	of	the	call	log.	Then	I	found	out	that	the	head	of	customer	relations	and	applicants	sent	the	client	a	letter	telling	him	that	he	had	been	banned	from	our	bank	for	life	because	of	the	vile	and	disgusting	as	he	had	spoken	to	me!	We	would	never
have	done	business	with	him	again,	and	if	he	had	called	or	visited	a	branch,	we	would	have	called	the	police.	Do	you	want	to	know	what	the	total	cost	of	interest	that	started	all	this	was?	Thirty!	His	term	deposit	had	$20000	in	it.	It	has	cost	$2000	in	advance	exit	costs	because	©	Another	user	comment:	This	reminds	me	of	when	I	closed	my	internet
service	account.	I'm	sorry,	but	I'm	sorry.	I	called	because	©	My	building	had	a	special	agreement	posted	if	paid	for	all	year	in	advance,	and	I	He	was	vaguely	annoyed	for	a	while	that	my	sister	was	paying	less	than	me	from	ISP	itself	for	a	better	service.	I	thought	I226;	128?	d;	se	e	if	they	can	give	me	the	agreement	posted	on	a	monthly	basis	(we	rent
and	we	are	rented	and	we	are	in	126;I'm	not	sure	at	the	moment	if	we'l	l	be	here	another	year).	But	also	my	plan	had	jumped	after	another	promotional	rate	and	they	had	told	me	that	I	could	call	and	renew	the	rate	that	I	had	already	after	six	months,	so	I	thought	that	if	everything	else	failed,	no	problem,	I	would	do	it.	I	ha	d	a	friendly	chat	with	the
customer	service	representative	and	he	said	that	it	might	be'do	not	make	the	special	deal	by	yourself	It's	not	one	of	their	regulars,	so	HEE226;	Transfer	me	to	a	customer	support	representative.	It's	no	problem.	The	customer	support	representative.	Cannot	do	what	I	hoped,	so	I	ask	if	I	can	renew	my	current	project	instead	as	promised.	But	he	has
Special	offer	for	me:	instead	of	paying	$35	a	month	like	I	did,	you	are	allowed	to	offer	me	six	months	for	$246	only!	Big	savings	according	to	him!	He	also	mentioned	some	random	savings,	like'48-dollar	savings'or	something.	This	was	years	ago	and	I	don't	remember	his	exact	sentence	(or	exact	values,	these	are	all	examples)	but	he	was	telling	me	an
absolute	lie.	I	confirmed	the	monthly	amount	with	him,	then	I	basically	said	to	him,	"You	are	telling	me	that	your	41-dollar	plan	per	month	costs	less	than	my	35-dollar	plan	per	month."	I	was	so	angry	that	he	was	openly	lying	in	an	attempt	to	fool	me	with	a	more	expensive	plan	that	I	closed	my	account	on	the	spot.	The	part	that	reminded	me	is	that	the
OP...	Just	to	confirm,	would	you	like	to	close	all	your	accounts...	This	guy	put	me	on	hold	for	about	forty	minutes.	I	put	it	on	speaker	in	the	background,	well	aware	that	he	was	doing	it	out	of	spite.	Never	mind,	I	found	a	better	ISP	that	doesn't	make	me	call	every	six	months	for	a	decent	rate,	so	I	won.	I	work	for	a	small	company	in	the	field	as	head	of



the	IT	department	(aka	the	only	IT	person).	Actually,	the	concert	is	great.	A	good	salary,	benefits,	and	I	can	come	and	go	as	I	please,	within	reasonable	limits.	The	two	people	I	have	to	answer	to	are	the	VP	and	the	CEO	and	how	normal	it	is	that	they	know	nothing	about	technology	and	generally	let	me	do	as	I	am	good	at	my	job	and	everything	goes
smoothly.	Being	a	small	company,	many	of	us	do	not	go	on	vacation	because	of	A)	the	construction	of	the	company	and	B)	the	lack	of	substitutes	for	the	period	we	are	not	there,	but	after	two	years	without	vacation	(we	are	in	the	United	States)	my	wife	convinces	me	to	use	the	time	I	am	allowed	to	relax	and	take	a	little,	a	week,	on	vacation.	I	talk	to	the
vice	president	and	he	gives	me	the	courage	to	take	my	time	unless	I	put	set	up	and	give	some	brief	lessons	to	other	staff	members	in	case	of	emergency.	Cool,	easy.	Enter	FOD	(Field	Operations	Director)	a	man	who	is	an	attack	dog	The	VP	without	reason,	since	the	VP	is	nothing	more	educated	and	reasonable.	The	FOD	loves	to	all	of	the	difficult
moments,	adding	steps	to	tasks	to	make	it	seem	that	he	is	part	of	the	process,	remembering	to	all	how	much	is	a	«boss»	for	the	rest	of	us	in	management,	and	calling	me	nerd	every	time	I	It	happens.	Rightly,	I	don't	like	the	fod	immensely.	After	making	my	turns	with	the	other	staff	members,	it's	time	for	the	Fod	to	learn	something	scary	on	the
computer.	The	FOD	refuses	to	appear	weak	in	any	circumstance	and	becomes	very	aggressive	when	learning	new	things	because	Â	«I	am	the	leader,	I	already	know.	"In	the	middle	of	learning,	he	is	spontaneously	asking	himself	because	he	must	learn	these	things,	I	am	the	nerd	and	it's	my	job	doing	it.	I	gave	him	a	clue	about	the	week	when	I	go	and
this	stuff	is	just	a	precaution.	This	worries	the	FOD	as	it	will	have	to	retain	information,	answer	questions	and	do	some	little	troubleshooting.	The	conversation	has	gone	more	or	less	like	that,	and	I	wish	I	could	say	that	this	guy	is	not	so	ashlar,	but	it	is.	Cape:	Â	«Who	approved	your	vacation?	Â»	Me:	Â	«VP	did	everything	possible	to	make	you	feel	at
ease	with	a	little	maintenance».	Cape:	Â	«I	only	approve	the	holidays,	I	am	your	boss».	(Note	on	the	sidelines:	he	does	so	much	that	the	VP	wrote	the	hierarchy	in	the	form	of	a	chart	and	we	all	have	a	digital	copy	with	us	to	remind	him	of	those	who	are	actually	responsible)	me:	Â	«You	are	not	.â	€«	(show	Chart)	Cape:	Â	Â	€	œAto!	But	you're	salary,	so
you	have	to	work	during	the	holidays.	You	will	bring	the	laptop	and	the	work	phone	with	you.	Â	€	œI:	Â	«When	you	on	vacation	you	clearly	understand	that	you	are	unreachable	and	that	you	cannot	be	disturbed	even	if	it	is	an	emergency.	Â	«Cape:	Â«	This	is	because	I	go	to	places	without	service	and	unless	you're	going	home.	The	mountains	you	need
to	work!	Your	salary!	Malignant	compliance.	I:	Â	«Just	to	be	clear,	if	I	go	to	a	place	without	service	I	won't	expect	to	work,	okay?"	Chief:	"This	is	right,	right,	You're	a	nerd	who	doesn't	have	to	do	anything	outside.	It's	me:	THANKS,	thank	you	for	canceling	it.	It's	a	fast	advance	three	weeks	later	and	it's	vacation	time.	All	my	ducks	are	queuing	up,
people	are	comfortable	with	me,	they're	gone	for	the	week	and	they're	all	encouraging	us	to	disconnect.	A	close	colleague	of	mine	knows	the	FOD	conversation	and	I	had	and	I	ask	what	I	intend	to	do	about	it,	so	I	shared	my	easy	but	effective	plan.	The	wife	and	I	have	rented	a	cabin	in	the	woods,	two	hours	from	the	nearest	town	and	does	not	have	a
service.	I've	set	up	the	automatic	e-mail	answers	that	have	all	the	questions	and	concerns	sent	to	the	boss	since	he's	the	boss,	you	know.	I	left	my	phone	on	the	charger	in	my	office	with	the	doorbell,	the	door	locked	so	you	have	to	hear	it,	and	the	voice	message	has	changed	to	have	FOD	for	the	week.	Coworker	loves	the	idea	of	FOD	flooding	with
questions	that	he	can't	answer	enough	to	get	other	colleagues	on	it.	In	the	middle	of	the	week,	I	get	a	call	from	a	colleague	with	an	update:	FOD	loses	it.	He	cannot	keep	up	with	any	requests	for	help	and	did	not	bother	to	memorize	the	simple	tasks	that	show	him	so	that	he	does	what	a	good	does	and	puts	in	a	request	to	take	a	vacation	until	he
resumes.	Retreat	is	always	an	option.	Nothing	screams	the	leader	more	than	retreat.	It	is	not	weakness	and	failure	if	it	is	not	there!	My	colleagues	were	able	to	manage	and	FOD	had	their	three-day	vacation,	unfortunately.	After	the	week	off.	I'm	calling	the	VP's	office	to	get	things	back	on	track.	VP	Of	course	heard	about	the	FOD	difficulties	in	front	of
my	absence	and	laughter	of	my	mc	surprisingly.	VP	struck	a	deal	with	me	to	move	forward	since	it	was	clarified	to	him	no	one	else	knew	how	to	do	my	job:	I	can	go	on	vacation	wherever	I	am	as	I	carry	my	laptop	and	the	Telephone	and	check	it	once	a	week.	They	reimburse	you	my	holiday	time	for	that	day	even	if	I	work	only	for	5	minutes.	I	took	it	but
with	the	caverner	to	act	in	reality	he	learns	some	of	my	mine	in	the	event	that.	VP	agreed.	Now	I'm	teaching	an	hour	a	week	at	a	very	grumpy	FOD.	After	all,	it's	"The	Head"	it's	"It	happened	years	ago	when	I	was	about	18-year-old	and	saw	a	girl	I	went	to	high	school	with.	We	had	been	together	for	about	a	year	and	towards	the	last	month	of	our
things	that	started	to	die,	we	wouldn't	have	talked	so	much	and	he	never	had	time	for	me.	He	said	he	was	always	working	at	his	family's	grocery	store.	His	family	has	had	their	own	business	for	years.	It	was	a	small	grocery	store	that	at	some	point	while	I	was	among	the	works	that	I	even	worked	for	a	short	period	of	time.	His	family	was	lovely,	and	his
father	and	I	got	along	and	continued	to	talk	sometimes,	because	©	I	was	always	working	or	studying,	he	didn't	talk,	and	I	had	set	goals	for	myself	in	life	at	the	beginning	of	life	that	his	father	thought	was	great.	So	anyway,	back	to	our	relationship.	Poiche.	©	We	both	worked	we	only	had	free	weekends	so	usually,	we	would	have	done	our	best	to	spend
some	time	with	each	other,	but	she	had	gotten	away	and	I	didn't	think	anything	of	it.	But	one	weekend	I	get	a	call	from	a	friend	of	mine	who	says	he	saw	my	girlfriend	with	another	guy.	I	couldn't	believe	it.	I	was	devastated.	But	I	thought	before	I	press	charges,	I'd	take	my	evidence	first.	It	took	me	almost	three	weeks	to	convince	her	to	spend	time
with	me.	When	she	accepted	and	came	in	for	the	night	after	work,	I	had	planned	to	confront	her	to	find	out	for	myself.	He	arrived	shortly	after	dark	and	told	me	he	was	going	to	take	a	shower.	He	went	to	the	bathroom	but	had	left	his	phone	with	his	bag	and	keys	on	the	table.	So	I	did	what	anyone	who	was	told	they	were	having	infidelity	would	do,	I
passed	his	phone	to	see	for	myself.	And	what	do	you	know,	she	Unfaithful	for	me	with	his	ex-man	who	was	a	dirtbag.	See	that	he	was	one	of	the	children	at	school	that	messed	up,	he	never	came	to	school.	He	was	out	smoking	and	drink	instead.	I	never	really	really	really	with	him	outside	of	being	asked	for	a	lighter	for	a	cigarette.	But	he	also	sold
drugs	at	school.	I	always	thought	people	who	sell	stuff	like	that	to	kids	were	assholes.	Not	cool	at	all,	bro.	I	found	out	she	went	to	visit	him	on	weekends	to	get	high	and	drink	and	sleep	with	him.	There	were	messages	talking	about	how	I	was	"too	nice"	or	too	focused	on	work.	How	she's	only	with	me	because	her	family	loves	me,	and	I	can	bear	it	if	you
tell	me,	don't	be	unfaithful	about	it.	I'd	rather	leave	a	relationship	free.	This	hit	me	very	hard	and	messed	up	my	perception	of	women	afterwards.	I've	never	had	a	partner	behind	my	back	and	I	didn't	know	how	to	handle	the	feeling,	but	I	wouldn't	let	him	treat	me	like	that.	Here	comes	sweet	revenge.	You	see	in	those	messages	where	they	talked	about
needing	funds	for	substances	and	how	much	more,	this	conversation	led	him	to	convince	her	to	steal	them	from	the	family	business.	She	had	been	getting	away	with	almost	800	dollars	or	down	there	every	weekend	as	well	as	stealing	items	from	their	store.	So	I	thought	fast,	I	screened	all	the	messages,	and	I	sent	them	to	your	dad	from	his	phone.	I
told	him	it	was	me,	and	this	is	what	I	found	on	his	daughter's	phone.	Shortly	afterwards,	he	was	in	the	shower.	I	told	her	we	were	done	and	I	knew	everything.	I	told	her	to	leave,	and	I	had	a	surprise	for	her	when	she	came	home	that	she	was	confused.	She	didn't	go	after	and	I	got	a	call	from	her	father	who	apologized	to	me	for	his	daughter's	actions
and	seemed	as	devastated	as	I	was.	She	told	me	that	she	had	already	called	the	police	and	that	they	were	waiting	for	her	to	come	home	as	well	as	to	take	her	former	partner	as	an	accomplice.	I	was	shocked	but	grateful	to	have	taken	the	dead	weight	out	of	my	life	in	the	right	way	considering	that	she	had	seen	another	man	behind	my	back.	She	spent
the	night	in	a	cell	with	her	ex	and	was	ordered	to	pay.	pay.	The	amount	from	a	judge	and	given	service	to	the	Community.	He,	on	the	other	hand,	had	previous	mandates	and	I	don't	know	what	happened	to	him	later.	I	cleaned	my	hands	and	went	ahead.	But	friend,	the	thing	made	me	feel	much	better	than	he	at	least	received	a	punishment.	Â	«Now
this	is	something	to	brag	about!	Â	«For	the	record,	this	story	is	not	mine.	He's	my	grandfather.	Since	he	died	before	I	was	born,	this	is	just	one	of	those	family	stories	I	feel	since	I	was	a	child.	My	family	has	many,	and	I	could	tell	him	if	I	found	the	will	force	to	do	it.	It	won't	be	what	100%	happened,	but	the	main	points	where	a	bully	was	covered	with
pooping	are	my	grandfather	grew	up	in	the	Iowa	campaigns,	I	won't	say	where	exactly,	but	Iowa	and	'Practically	all	fields	of	wheat,	so	you	probably	already	have	a	mental	image	in	your	head.	It	has	always	been	an	honest	guy,	and	despite	what	happened	more	than	70	years	ago,	at	this	point,	you	can	still	hear	people	talk	very	well	about	the	boy	scout
of	a	man	who	was	my	grandfather;	I	would	sincerely	know	him.	At	this	point,	my	grandfather	was	in	the	first	year	of	high	school	and	although	he	was	very	loved	in	his	community,	he	had	the	bully	of	him;	Everyone	has	that	bully.	The	bully	of	him	but	seemed	to	be	rude	to	everyone.	Teachers,	parents,	children,	there	was	also	a	small	town	policeman
who	just	entered	the	police,	who	at	some	point	was	a	victim	of	bullying.	No	one	seemed	to	oppose	that	stupid	high	schoolgirl	he	believed	to	know	everything.	He	came	to	the	point	where	he	did	everything	to	boast	with	people.	This	was	not	good	for	my	grandfather,	but	he	didn't	know	how	to	keep	him	head	without	worsening	things	when	it	was	bulllic.
But	one	day,	errors	have	been	made.	My	grandfather	was	doing	a	leap	in	a	gas	station	with	his	friends,	and	this	particular	gas	station	had	a	connected	restaurant	because	it	was	a	good	place	for	people	of	For	trips	or	truck	stops.	And	in	the	restaurant	it	was	Bully	laughing	loudly	with	his	little	Weeasy	friends.	My	grandfather	listened	to,	sipping	his
drink	and	heard	that	they	were	about	to	pull	a	joke	on	an	elderly	woman	who	owned	a	nearby	farmhouse.	The	woman's	house	was	not	in	the	city	of	her	from	her	family	had	built	that	house	long	ago	and	she	worked	the	earth	around	it.	She	was	widow,	her	sons	had	moved	and	she	assumed	people	to	help	her	keep	the	place.	Although	her	eth	of	her,	she
was	told	that	she	was	still	a	spitfire	and	she	insisted	for	making	agriculture	much.	The	main	problem	with	her	health	was	a	heavy	lift.	However,	you	return	to	the	alleged	Ã	¢	â	â	â	â	¢	prankÃ	¢	â	¢.	This	woman	has	not	had	an	internal	plumbing	system,	which	meant	that	she	has	had	water	from	a	faucet	near	her	home	of	her	and	that	she	had	an
outbuilding	instead	of	a	normal	bathroom	we	had	today.	For	those	of	you	that	ARen	is	completely	aware	of	how	Agriturismo	Iowa	works,	it	is	basically	a	great	pit	in	the	ground	that	someone	digs,	and	then	attack	a	wooden	cabin	above	it.	The	cabin	therefore	has	a	place	with	a	hole	in	it	for	a	person	to	alleviate	if	they	were	inside.	The	bullies	should
have	expected	to	the	dead	of	the	night	so	that	they	could	overturn	the	annex.	My	grandfather	was	furious	when	she	heard	him.	He	had	been	hired	in	front	of	her	for	summer	work	and	knew	she	was	a	severe	but	kind	woman	who	didn't	deserve	to	be	treated	so.	Because	when	your	only	detachment	is	overturned,	and	you	have	to	go,	there	is	no	way	you
can	lift	it,	and	there	is	no	way	to	safely	counter	the	hole	without	falling.	So	my	grandfather	did	the	right	thing	and	immediately	looked	with	his	friends	to	tell	the	old	lady	what	was	planned.	They	expected	her	to	be	furious	when	her	story	told	her,	but	instead,	she	sipped	coffee	and	gave	them	a	chilled	smile.	Ã	¢	â,¬	"We	would	have	had	a	surprise
them”...	and	she’ll	leave	them	in	a	plan	to	make	sure	things	would	go	until	the	bullies	had	planned.	That	night,	my	grandfather	and	his	friends,	saying,	parents	who	were	at	each	other's	house	to	be	together,	a	l	l	gathered	at	the	old	woman's	house,	eating	cookies	and	pumpkin	bread	(my	grandfather	took	the	recipe	from	her	and	it	is	an	incredible
recipe	that	my	family	still	uses	today)	and	waited.	Towards	eleven,	they	heard	screams	disgusted	by	the	toilet	management.	You	see,	the	construction	site	was	set	up	so	there	was	only	one	way	into	the	courtyard	and	still	enough	room	to	start	running	and	flipping	the	toilet.	My	grandfather	and	his	friends	did	not	overturn	the	toilet,	but	moved	it	about
five	feet,	and	slightly	covered	the	hole	now	exposed	with	the	extra	cornstalks	of	the	harvest.	The	screams	came	from	my	grandfather's	bully	dipped	in	human	shit.	The	bully's	friends	were	stuck	at	their	place	near	the	gate	where	they	entered,	and	the	old	woman	immediately	turned	on	the	lights	and	started	shouting	that	if	they	did	not	leave	her
property	immediately,	she	would	have	called	the	police.	My	grandfather	and	his	friends	waited	inside	and	heard	everything,	laughing	when	they	heard	the	pitiful	tears	from	the	trash	and	the	feet	running	from	the	co-conspirators.	He	couldn't	leave	alone,	and	since	he	wasn't	leaving	his	property,	he	called	the	police.	My	grandfather	and	his	friends
were	looking	out	a	window	while	the	poop	monster	was	dragged	out	of	his	rancid	prison	and	taken	to	the	police	station	to	explain	what	he	was	doing.	He	wasn't	an	adult,	so	he	wasn't	charged	by	what	I	was	told,	but	word	got	around	the	school,	and	his	last	two	years	of	high	school	were	a	nightmare.	No	one	knew	it	was	Grandpa,	and	the	old	woman
had	never	told	anyone.	Thank	you,	old	lady.	Rest	in	peace,	beautiful	woman.	So,	to	start	this	story,	I	have	to	explain,	I'm	a	college	student	in	Portugal.	I	was	born	and	raised	in	the	Azores	(some	small	islands	in	the	middle	of	the	Atlantic	Ocean),	and	to	pursue	I	had	to	move	to	the	mainland	and	for	this	I	had	to	rent	an	apartment.	ItÃ	¢	â	€	is	a	good
apartment,	3	bedrooms,	2	bathrooms,	a	living	room,	and	a	kitchen.	£	à	šâ	€	â	€	â	€	™	s	in	a	quiet	neighborhood,	so	it	was	all	right	until	they	started	doing	construction	work	in	the	apartment	above.	This	construction	work	has	been	done	by	a	television	show	called,	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	œ	â	€	â	€	™	â	€	™	which	literally	translates	to	Ã	¢	~	â	€	â	€	œHoney,
I	changed	the	house.Ã	¢	â	€	{Ôƒ	itâ	™	s	quite	famous	here.	They	remodeled	the	whole	house,	replacing	everything	in	it	with	new	furniture,	new	floor,	you	get	it,	so	they	have	a	lot	of	noise.	IÃ	¢	â	€	not	the	kind	of	party	boy	and	IÃ	¢	â	€	â	€	m	enough	and	peaceful.	I	like	to	stay	at	home,	have	some	friends	here,	drink	a	little,	play	some	game,	etc.	Also,	I
do	a	lot	of	my	work	at	the	college	at	night	in	the	apartment	(I	spend	most	of	the	day	in	the	classroom).	So	to	explain	this,	Portugal	has	a	law	that	you	can	make	noise	from	8	am	to	6	pm.	Most	of	my	lessons	start	about	11	and	12	pm	that	works	great	for	me	since	I	go	to	sleep	around	4	I	am	because	of	all	the	work	I	have	to	do	and	plus	some	time	for
myself.	But	this	means	that	they	started	drilling	the	floor	at	about	8	are	all.	SINGLE.	DAY.	My	roommate	and	I	stayed	shocked	by	the	noise	they	were	doing.	We	let	it	pass	because	they	should	have;	128;	t;	It	takes	more	than	a	week	to	replace	the	floor	(to	make	this	guess	based	on	my	father	and	I	did	it	once	at	our	house	on	the	island)	but	no,	that
noise	lasted	for	all	the	time	they	were	there	¬.	I	got	a	little	thing	because	I	could	leave	the	work	of	the	unfinished	college.	So	I	decided	to	try	talking	to	the	crew.	I	went	to	the	apartment	above	and	knocked,	then	this	very	fat	and	short	guy	arrived	that	looked	at	me	as	if	I	were	Ó².	The	speech	is	and	to	so:	me:	226;	128?	And	152?	152;	Hello,	I226?	128?
From	the	apartment	under.226;	126?	12128;	6m	from	the	apartment	under.2222666;	12226666;	1212126;;	121212128;	\	12128;	1212128;	Well,	what	then?	then?	In	the	morning,	is	it	possible??FG:	No,	we	have	a	job	to	do,	you	should	go	to	sleep	first	if	you	want	to	sleep."Close	the	door,	I	was	upset	but	I	am	calm,	after	all,	it	is	a	bit	my	fault	if	I	go	to
bed	at	that	time.	Some	time	goes	by	and	the	noise	goes	on,	I	get	more	and	more	grumpy,	I	call	the	show's	customer	service,	they	politely	tell	me	that	there's	nothing	they	can	do,	because	©	It's	in	legal	rights,	I	should	talk	to	the	kids	in	the	apartment	in	order	to	reach	a	conclusion.	Weeks	pass,	I	ask	myself,	"That	apartment	is	the	same	size	as	mine,
how	the	hell	does	it	take	so	long	to	get	to	a	glorious	morning	I	wake	up,	normal	routine,	go	to	the	bathroom	to	take	a	shower,	and	when	I	turn	on	the	light	what	do	I	see?	My	bathroom	is	full	of	clay,	it's	all	dirty,	rocks	everywhere,	and	a	goddamn	hole	right	above	the	toilet.	I'm	furious.	My	roommate	comes	home	that	morning,	he's	not	a	calm	person.
We're	both	going	up	to	the	apartment	and	I	convinced	him	to	let	me	talk.	He	agrees.	I	knocked	on	the	door.	Surprisingly,	he's	the	same	fat	guy,	but	this	time	he	was	looking	at	me.	I	said,	"Umm,	you	guys	have	opened	a	hole	in	my	bathroom."	Fay	Guy:	Yes,	we	know,	we've	already	done	our	part.	I:	Okay,	but	our	FG:	Can	you	fix	it?	I	mean,	you	guys	are
men,	can't	you	fix	the	house?	My	friend	is	furious,	but	I	gently	put	my	hand	on	him	and	I	keep	talking.	I:	No,	you	broke	it,	you'l	l	fix	it	unless	we	have	to	call	the	landlord	and	sue	your	show	for	it.	"FG:	Okay,	fine,	we'll	fix	it,	there's	no	need	to	be	formal."	We	came	home	and	we	heard	they	were	making	fun	of	us	because	of	the	hole.	My	friend	is	furious,
but	I'm	calm	because	I've	already	figured	out	a	way	to	get	back	at	them.	A	couple	of	days	go	by	when	they	finally	decide	to	fix	the	hole.	Two	good	guys	came	down	and	fixed	it,	saying	sorry.	We	chatted,	they	were	cool,	but	my	mine	He	was	already	smart,	excuse	guys.	My	friend	and	I	have	both	JBL	speakers,	good	ones	who	know	how	to	play	strong,	it's
starting.	Every	day	I	started	going	to	bed	early,	so	I	can	be	awake	at	eight.	First	I	take	a	shower	and	I	prepare	myself	for	college,	then	I	insert	both	speakers	in	my	laptop,	I	look	for	inappropriate	sounds,	I	leave	the	volume	in	su_;	Â	"maximum	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	â	€"	and	let	him	play	in	a	loop	up	at	home,	About	6	pm.	My	fun	was	high.	My	roommate	is	the
agreement,	since	we	started	to	leave	the	apartment	before,	until	one	day	we	heard	knocking	on	the	door.	The	fat	man	was.	Grassragazzo:	226;	12;	Â½	Â~	Heeey,	I	Don226;	128;	â33;	Â½Ž	128;	Â½	Â½;	Â~	Heeey,	I	DoEeeey,	I	DON2266;	1212128;	;	Ôƒi	dodododododododoma	but	but	but	but	but	who	has
Stostostostostostontstostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostostop,	Sisidi	Ricricric128;	Â~	Nah,	since	you	are	in	legal	right	to	make	noise	from	8	am	to	6	pm,	I	am	too,	I	can	do	all	the	noise	I	want	At	that	time.	à	£	šâ	€	â	â	Â	™	ME:	226;	â	€
perhaps,	but	you	know	how	things	are	around,	so	you	don't	do	Ã	¢	â	€	™	™	t	really	mind.	I	donÃ	¢	â	€t	really	mind	and	the	landlord	does	~	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€
â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	â	€	¢	can	you	repair	it	yourself?	226;	â	€	â	€	â	€	™	the	fat	goes	crazy,	starts	to	trampling	the	ground	While	turning	and	leaves.	Thus,	I	see	the	photographic	crew	from	my	window,	enter	the	apartment,	knock	on	my	door,	DIDN226;	128;	T	even	reply.	Only	of	strong	and	obscene	noises	all	day.	This
applies	to	three	days	in	a	row	with	the	troupe,	but	one	day	they	no	longer	try	to	knock	on	our	door.	I	believe	that	the	episode	has	been	canceled	due	to	the	noise.	The	funny	part	is	that	this	renovation	is	free.	The	only	gain	is	On	the	vision	of	the	episodes.	It	puts	me	a	smile	in	my	face	when	I	know	they	have	just	wasted	a	budget	at	all.	nothing.
Comments	from	the	user:	I	have	worked	on	several	television	programmes	that	are	very	similar	to	this,	but	in	the	United	States.	Me	and	all	the	crew	members	would	have	really	found	it	the	funniest	thing	ever.	The	producers	would	have	been	furious,	which	the	crew	would	have	found	amusing.	But	the	crew	assured	us	that	we	would	continue	to	laugh
at	the	footage	that	we	had	to	cancel	and	they	would	be	happy	to	tell	the	story	to	new	people.	"Arniegrape	is	not	a	rocket	science.	"The	restaurant	has	two	floors,	with	a	two-storey	bus.	When	the	bussers	arrive,	our	job	was	to	fold	the	napkins	to	be	used	in	the	service	in	front.	As	you	would	expect	when	you	put	together	a	group	of	high	school	students
(and	a	university	student,	hello)	folding	napkins	was	not	a	priority,	but	keeping	up	with	the	gossip	was.	On	a	normal	morning,	I	folded	most	of	the	napkins	used	during	lunch	simply	because	©	I	was	faster	and	I	could	talk	while	I	was	doing	it.	Meanwhile,	the	Back	Bus	had	to	fix	all	the	bus	stations	before	they	could	join	us,	and	the	waiting	staff
arranged	everything	else.	One	day,	Bob,	our	lunch	manager,	decides	that	the	workers	are	not	doing	enough	to	prepare	the	restaurant	for	service.	Your	plan	to	fix	things?	The	buses	were	no	longer	allowed	to	fold	the	napkins.	Instead,	we	had	new	things	to	set	up.	At	first,	we	bussers	tried	to	find	a	balance	by	making	the	buses	do	the	new	things	on	two
floors	and	the	folds	on	two	floors,	but	no,	all	the	bussers	had	to	do	the	new	things,	there	would	no	longer	be	folding	the	napkins	unless	the	things	had	been	done.	If	they	weren't	made,	fine.	From	now	on,	folding	napkins	have	been	added	to	the	list	of	Bus	Back	tasks.	I	also	worked	at	night,	so	I	didn't	until	the	next	lunch	shift.	I	want	to	applaud	the	bus
of	this	story	for	agreeing	to	comply	with	it.	He	was	a	champion,	and	he	still	is.	Malignant	conformity:	We	did	not	fold	the	napkins.	We've	done	our	new	business.	Meanwhile,	the	Back	Bus	has	done	its	best	Setup	chores	and	then	napkins	folded	furiously.	However,	as	expected,	we	finished	about	2/3	of	the	way	through	the	turn.	The	servers	started
folding	napkins	just	to	restore	the	tables	and	complained	about	bob	because	they	were	doing	our	job	(God	shouldn’t	have	helped	the	waiters).	Bob	asked	to	know	why	there	are	no	napkins,	why	isn’t	the	back	bus	folding	them?	Turns	out,	he	was	doing	one	of	two	dozen	other	pressing	activities	like	running	dishes	or	pulling	out	the	garbage.	Pissed	off
that	rear	bus	is	doing	its	real	job,	Bob	ordered	one	of	the	plan	bussers	to	go	do	napkins.	Manage	to	go	through	the	shift,	and	the	dinner	shift	starts	to	come	in.	Dinner	bussers	arrive	folded	and	are	confused	as	to	why	there	are	no	napkins.	Let’s	tell	them	lunch	buses	are	no	longer	allowed	to	fold	napkins.	I	had	a	few	dinner	shifts.	Meanwhile,	the	same
thing	plays	during	lunch,	shifts:	the	floor	bussers	do	their	new	chores,	the	back	bus	can’t	do	everything,	and	run	out	of	the	napkins	in	the	middle	of	a	hurry.	Bob	doesn’t	understand	why	a	busser	can’t	bend	the	same	amount	of	napkins	as	four	bussers.	Then	comes	a	new	plan	to	fix	this:	The	Dinner	Shift	Busser	now	has	to	fold	enough	napkins	for	the
lunch	change,	or	at	least	enough	for	the	lunch	to	start.	To	whom	said	the	busser	to	move	the	dinner,	â	̈¬	Å	oh	hell	No.	“Bob	tried	to	throw	his	weight	around	but	since	he	wasn’t	a	dinner	manager,	dinner	buses	were	technically	out	of	his	jurisdiction.	Also,	they	could	fold	all	the	napkins	in	the	building,	but	there	was	no	guarantee	that	there	would	be	left
over	for	the	change	of	lunch,	let	alone	get	past	dinner	during	the	high	season.	The	Bussers	for	dinner	said	It	was	responsible	for	dinner	what	was	happening,	one	of	which	was	the	general	manager	and	the	management	told	Bob	to	throw	it	away.	Bob	adjusted	the	politics	of	him	so	that	two	busers	could	bend	napkins	in	the	morning	and	the	others	did
all	the	chores.	We	have	still	finished	napkins	on	the	occasion,	but	it	is	usually	not	there	because	it	was	not	enough	Before	the	service	started.	This	was	easily	about	8/9	years	ago.	I	was	working	in	a	call	center,	we	are	sort	of	a	middleman	between	a	selection	of	theme	parks	and	100	hotels	that	customers	could	book	as	a	nice	vacation	package.	Now,
most	people	would	have	called	back	the	theme	park,	think	they	were	talking	to	the	location	itself,	but	we	actually	talk	to	a	bunch	of	part-time	people	in	an	office	nowhere.	Depending	on	the	brand	called,	we	respond	as	that	brand	and	all	in	all,	it	was	painless.	There	was	a	website	but	we	were	there	in	case	of	special	requirements,	sometimes	people	do
not	want	to	book	online	etc.	Now	the	parks	we	support	are	quite	popular	...	so	much	so	that	people	fly	in	particular	to	have	holidays	there.	This	means	that	work	was	two	things,	wonderful	for	some	families	as	these	were	once	in	a	lifetime	and	you	were	the	person	who	helps	them	take	the	vacation	they	wanted.	The	other	side	was	pure	torture.	If	the
holiday	went	to	garbage,	you	knew	completely	well,	it	was	somehow	our	fault.	We	had	all	kinds	of	calls	from	people	screaming,	threatening	us	etc.	Etc.	I	had	a	good	track	record,	often	closing	sizable	packages	and	always	going	a	bit	further	â	̈¬”	ordering	some	balloons	in	the	room	for	Little	Timmy’s	birthday?	Notifying	the	park	to	add	Tom’s	birthday
along	with	the	other	children	to	celebrate	his	special	45	Â°.	You	know,	random	acts	of	kindness.	I	was	often	told	by	the	management	to	remember	to	stay	in	my	lane	and	while	it	was	nice	that	I	should	be	on	the	next	call	not	to	have	sent	an	email	to	the	hotel	to	arrange	the	Ã	̈	̈	̈	̈Â”Bits	for”	Bits	and	Bob.	Now	one	day	a	family	called	me	and	I	could	say
right	away	they	were	elegant.	They	were	flying	and	they	were	looking	for	our	best	options,	the	Top	Hotel,	Speed	tickets	for	the	whole	lot.	I	immediately	went	in	and	suggest	one	of	the	hotels	on	the	spot,	asking	which	favorite	characters	from	the	children	had	age	124However,	the	woman's	booking	listened	to	wonderful	things	about	this	alternative
hotel	(we	are	talking	to	5-star	head	chef	chef	to	cook	a	pigeon	well	other	pigeons	would	offer	to	be	next).	All	right,	I've	got	it	all	sorted	out,	the	reservation's	arrived	at	12,000-dollar	something,	I	threw	my	discount	on	it,	pulled	out	all	the	bells	and	whistles.	Boss	comes	out	raving,	what	a	deal!	What	closure!	I'm	gonna	go	tell	my	boss,	he's	leaving,	and
then	one	hour	later,	the	family	called	back.	Since	then	the	woman	had	Googled	the	hotel	on	the	spot	and	was	amazed	by	how	wonderful	it	was,	as	it	was	for	her	granddaughter	and	could	be	a	thorn	in	the	side	and	remark	there?	Thanks!	Absolutely	yes.	I	have	to	cancel	the	old	reservation	first	(the	refund	may	require	the	usual	however	many	days)	and
the	second	reservation	was	made	immediately.	It	went	well,	it	passed,	and	he	was	red-flagged	His	Amex	is	stalled	because	©	Two	shots	from	12k	to	a	reduced	rhythm	caused	some	problems.	I	checked	the	system,	found	out	it	was	us	blocking	it,	not	you,	and	I	had	to	call	a	manager	to	fix	it.	I	can	explain	that	there's	nothing	I	can	do	to	finish	it,	but	let
me	ask	you	a	favor.	I'l	l	call	the	hotel	and	explain	everything.	Could	you	do	me	a	favor	and	keep	the	rooms	waiting	until	everything's	settled?	Thanks!	You	want	the	usual	balloon	nonsense?	(Their	words)	Yes.	Go	on	then.	I	record	everything	in	our	system,	all	the	conversations	I	talked	to	when	I	committed	myself	as	if	it	were	a	little	vacation	here.	And
ask	my	manager.	He's	smoking.	Because	she	bragged	to	her	boss	about	how	she	was	doing	well	because	I	closed	the	sale	and	now	suddenly	I	asked	her	to	reimburse	me.	"Yes,	but	is	it	to	book	it	again?"	The	second	reservation	was	actually	more'and	we	would	have	ended	even	better,	but	she	hesitated.	He	told	me	he	would,	but	my	shift's	over,	so	go
home.	Please	call	the	family.	He	said	he	would.	Two	days	after	my	next	shift	I	sit	down	and	see	that	my	total	is	missing	The	12K	has	not	been	replaced	with	the	15K.	I'm	going	to	ask	my	manager	what	happened.	Did	he	talk	to	them?	"No,	they	didn't	answer,	they	will	call	again."	I	asked	if	I	could	call	them	myself?	Â	«This	is	not	your	work,	work,	JOB	IS
ANSWERING	THE	SOURCES.~	I	protested,	this	could	be	15k	we	lost.	Should	we	follow	him?	Should	we	follow	him?	DON’T	OF	YOUR	EXTRA	DO	NOT	FEEL	THIS	TIME.	GOING	IN	THE	FUNDATION	OF	THE	FUNDS.	I’m	a	little	crazy	there.	But	there’s	nothing	I	can	do,	so	I	decide	the	smart	thing	to	do	is	record	everything	new	in	our	system	including
what	my	manager	told	me	and	just	answer	the	phones.	They	were	ready	to	pay	again.	Amazing	let226;Â​s	do	it.	I	call	the	hotel	to	arrange	the	package	and	everything	is	ready	to	go.	The	red	alert	is	coming	back.	My	manager	had	already	had	the	opportunity	to	make	the	payment.	My	manager	just	had	to	push	a	button	and	the	family	would	get	the
confirmation	email.	I’m	talking	to	my	manager.	She	tells	me	to	go	fuck	herself	and	stop	bothering	her	about	it.	I	put	all	this	in	the	system	account	and	got	a	week	off.	I’m	going	back	inside	It’s	a	Sunday	night,	the	slowest	shift	of	the	week,	usually	people	who	call	to	change	a	reservation,	ask	what	time	the	park	opens	etc	but	then	a	call	came	in	a
beginner.	The	screamers	are	easier	to	handle,	they	come	into	action	and	play	with	kindness	and	calmness.	They	seem	unbalanced	and	like	all	calls	are	recorded,	if	it	makes	you	sound	sane.	The	complaints	collected	calmly	are	the	most	frightening	and	this	family2262;128;s	grandmother?	Sheâ​Â​s	definitely	killed	people.	The	poor	rookie	got	this	call	and
we	knew	right	away	that	something	was	up	he	nervously	asked	if	I	was	on	a	call	and	if	he	could	pass	it	on.	Of	course	I	do.	ItÂ​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â​Â	Calm	but	not	happy.	They	had	flown,	at	the	parking	lot,226;128;Â​	hotel,	but	not	having	received	any	payment,	were	in	106;128;t	allowed	to	check	in.	I’ll	check	the	reservation.	My	manager	never	worked.	They
were	sitting	in	the	hallway,	children	two	sets	of	parents	and	grandmother	and	nowhere	to	stay.	I	call	my	manager	(it	was	nine	pm	at	night	at	that	point)	and	she	didn226;ÔÊt	reply,	tried	three	times	more	and	got	gotten	e-mail	saying	it’s	her	night	out	don’t	bother	her	(another	loggia	in	the	system.)	I	actually	called	the	hotel	reception,	explained	that	I
was	senseless	and	needed	help,	the	staff	there	met	me	and	gave	me	a	break,	but	they	nð·​¬Â​t	have	the	power	the	gesture	the	hotel’s	staff	did.	I	answered	him,	I	explained	everything	and	he	was	fine,	here.	1288;	that’s	the	deal.	We	can	put	the	family	in	the	rooms,	but	we	have	to	charge	someone	for	the	room.	IÃ¢Â​m	will	charge	the	company	you	work
for	and	you	guys	can	discuss	it	later?	This	is	where	the	first	piece	of	MC	comes	in	that	I	felt	guilty	about.	I	128;d	did	everything	according	to	the	book	and	there	was	this	family	stuck	stuck	stuck	in	the	lobby	and	reload	the	company	was	just	a	no,	as	losing	your	job	came	after	you	typed	no-no.	So	I	tried	to	call	every	contact	I	had	but	it	was	11/12	pm	at
night	at	this	point	and	no	one	answers	Ó2Â​;	166;	so	I	screwed	it.	I	called	the	hotel	and	told	them	to	do	it.	Knowing	perfectly	there	would	be	hunting	for	work	the	next	day.	I	wrote	it	down	and	left	it.	Wasn226;	128;t	must	be	in	till	ten	but	got	a	call	at	half	7	telling	me	I	had	to	be	there	for	8.	I	arrive,	I	march	the	frogs	into	a	meeting	room	with	three
levels	of	bosses	in	front	of	me,	my	manager,	his	manager	and	his	manager.	They	also	had	a	single	printout	with	a	15k	bill	from	the	hotel	in	my	name.	They	assaulted	me,	20	minutes	of	screaming,	screaming,	one	of	the	guys	who	left	HR	for	immediate	firing.	HR	came	in	and	asked	only	one	question.	Can	you	explain	why	you	offered	a	15k	package?	The
only	thing	I	could	think	of	saying	was	to	check	the	logs.My	manager	seemed	electrocuted.	His	boss	seemed	puzzled	and	his	boss	looked	at	my	boss	with	a	threatening	look	and	all	three	of	them	told	me	to	wait	there	while	they	left	and	the	Resources	They	sat	with	me.	10	minutes	later	I	was	told	to	take	the	day	off	and	when	I	returned	the	next	day	my
manager	was	on	the	phone	as	the	rest	of	us	¢	~	Â|	and	I	was	told	Ã	¢	â	€	â	€	™	It	should	report	to	his	head	next	to	the	largest	team.	Learn	two	things,	do	beautiful	beautiful	things	People	do	nice	things	for	you.	It	also	records	everything,	e-mail	conversations.	If	you	ever	feel	like	something	isn226;Â​t	right,	make	a	note	and	stamp	it	for	God’s
sake.à£​Â​Â​Â​	Ã¢	128;~Â​	My	first	job	was	serving	in	a	50s	style	fast	food.	I	think	I	was	about	16?	It	was	a	good	job.	My	colleagues	were	generally	nice,	the	clients	were	a	lot	mixed.	Although	we	had	a	homeless	guy	who	would	come	to	do	our	weekly	food	challenge	for	a	free	meal.	It	was	cool.	Anyway,	I	brought	a	family.	If	I	remember	correctly,	he	was
the	traditional	father,	mom,	two	kids.	It	was	lunchtime	and	basically	all	the	tables	and	the	bar	were	full.	So,	IÃ¢	128;m	takes	the	order	and	the	father	asks	for	a	hamburger.	Me:	226;Â​Â​Â​	What	would	you	like	about	that	hamburger?226;Â​Â​Â​;Â​Â​	Me:	226;Â​Â​	Me:	226;Â​Â​;	153;;	I	gesture	in	the	section	of	the	menu	containing	the	top	choices.	The	father
does	once	more	(clearly	not	long	enough	to	read)	looks	back	at	me	and	the	States.	Papa:	Everything.226	At	this	point,	I	have	to	note	that	we	had	a	lot	of	choices:	Mustard	Onions	Slaw	Chili	Mayo	Ketchup	Lettuce	Tomatoes	Pickles	Grillad	Jalape195;	177oms;os	Grihrollad	Onions	Grillad	Bell	Peppers	that	seems	to	me	there	were	even	more	choices
when	I	worked	there.	The	place	also	had	four	cheese	options.	I’ll	ask	the	father	some	other	time	if	he’s	safe.	I	also	tried	to	list	the	seasonings.	His	wife	also	tried	to	explain	the	situation.	I	could	say	he	was	agitating,	but	I	also	knew	he	didn’t	know	what	he	meant.	In	the	end,	I	take	your	word	and	try	to	get	the	rest	of	your	order.	Me:	226;	Do	you	want
cheese?226;	Daddy:	à£raid	I	said	it	all!	Me:	226;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	It’s	Yikes.	I	want	to	point	out	the	he226;Â​s	literally	screaming	here.	These	exclamation	points	are	not	for	the	emphasis	Well,	I	finished	taking	the	order	table	is	128;s.	On	the	card,	I	remember	take	the	time	to
write	each	ingredient	meticulously	as	clearly	as	possible.	The	tickets	were	small	and	each	one	It	was	denoted	by	an	acronym	so	it	was	a	challenge	to	adapt	to	"all	that	I	have	also	ensured	to	include	every	possible	cheese.	I	knew	this	monstrosity	would	be	sent.	I	knew	it	was	an	abomination,	but	I	was	determined	to	give	that	man	what	he	asked	for.	The
cooks	on	the	line	looked	at	me	like,	are	you	sure?	With	a	simple	nod,	I	pulled	the	trigger.	I	walked	that	burger	out	to	the	man	with	the	biggest	smile	who	ate	the	poop.	It	had	to	be	two	pounds	of	a	sloppy,	wet	burger.	The	annoyance	on	his	face	would	have	been	rewarded	enough,	but	as	expected,	the	father	called	my	manager	and	complained.	My
manager	came	to	me	smoking.	Clearly,	he	was	chewed	by	man.	"Know	that	you	have	to	ask	customers	what	they	want	about	their	hamburgers?"	"I	did	it.	I	am	The	man	at	table	11	said	he	didn't	ask.	Through	you	I	was	still	16th	at	this	point	and	shy.	However,	I	have	explained	the	situation.	My	manager's	behavior	has	changed	and	he	had	a	little	smile
on	his	face.	My	manager	asked	me	to	follow	him	on	the	table	and	will	grab	a	menu	coming	up.	Manager:	Sir,	I	need	clarity.	What	exactly	did	you	ask	for	your	hamburger	customer	one:	Uh,	everything,	but	my	manager	opened	the	menu	on	the	table	that	points	to	the	topping	options.	Manager:	Yes,	sir,	that's	all.	This	is	what's	on	your	burger.	I	will	be
happy	to	redo	the	burger	to	your	specifications	if	you	can	give	them	this	time,	but	we	are	very	busy	and	could	take	some	time.	Op,	please	take	his	order.	"So	I	did.	I	can't	remember	his	royal	order	anymore,	but	it	was	definitely	a	more	traditional	burger.	It	probably	took	about	ten	minutes	to	get	out	so	his	family	was	mostly	made	with	their	meal	a	s	he
was	starting.	We	could	take	another	burger	off	the	line	to	make	sure	his,	but	why	©	Make	a	cold	table	wait?	The	guy	was	kicked	out	of	the	store	during	the	day	(when	the	owners	were	there)	He	still	came	in	at	night	when	all	of	us	teenagers	were	working.	He	ordered	a	meatball	and	told	me	"I	want	everything	on	it,	don't	put	it	on.	I	went	to	the	store
next	door.	I	tried	to	ask	what	he	meant	by	everything	and	he	just	gave	me	a	look	annoyed	and	came	out.	I	put	every	ingredient	we	had	on	that	sub,	including	all	the	sauces,	mayo,	mustard,	and	every	vegetarian	we	had.	You	finished	wrapping	him	just	as	he	was	coming	back.	He	paid	and	left.	You	never	had	the	fun	of	seeing	his	face,	but	he	never	came
back	either,	so	it	was	still	a	victory.	Grimbuddha	Backstory?	I	was	a	global	tool	for	my	company.	My	work	involved	a	lot	of	traveling	to	different	clients	that	we	support.	My	work	area	is	in	Ontario,	Canada	(where	I	am	based)	and	some	of	the	neighboring	states	in	the	United	States	(New	York,	Massachusetts,	Vermont,	Pennsylvania).	I	have	made	most
of	my	trip	by	car	since	my	program	can	change	quite	quickly	and	the	flight	can	become	very	expensive.	I	had	a	colleague,	Jim,	who	is	technically	my	employee,	but	we	have	a	great	working	relationship	and	often	would	handle	calls	independently	of	each	other	only	check-in	phone	once	a	week	and	in	person	once	a	month/	when	necessary.	A	little	over	a
year	ago,	I	get	an	e	mail	that	called	me	at	New	York	City	headquarters	for	a	meeting	with	the	CEO	(Bob)	and	the	Board	of	Directors	for	my	work.	I'm	checking	with	my	colleague	and	he	got	the	same	email.	So	we	make	our	travel	plans	and	meet	in	New	York	City	next	week.	We	have	dinner	together	the	night	before	our	meeting	and	I	can't	understand
between	us	what	the	problem	is	(it's	rare	to	be	summoned	to	headquarters	and	rarer	for	things	to	be	so	vague).	When	we	enter	the	meeting	the	next	day,	we	are	informed	that	the	company	dividing	our	department	between	the	United	States	and	Canada	and	that	there	would	be	a	new	person	to	face	American	customers	and	we	had	to	limit	ourselves	in
Canada.	Both	my	colleague	and	I	have	been	a	bit	shocked	since	then	not	two	You’ve	heard	about	it,	too.	I	asked	who	the	new	person	was	for	the	U.S.	and	then	we	found	out	that	it	was	a	new	hiring	in	which	CEO	Bob	had	taken	a	particular	interest.	Trying	to	be	of	good	spirit	I	offered	to	train	the	new	person,	as	there	are	many	realities	of	the	job	that
are	not	in	the	job	description.	Bob	agreed,	and	then	he	brought	the	new	assignment.	A	young	woman	(Karen)	enters	who	looks	about	23	years	old	and	wears	an	expression	that	knows	everything.	He	sits	down	at	the	table	and	immediately	makes	it	clear	he	doesn’t	want	anything	to	do	with	us.	Bob:	226;	Welcome	Karen,	we	just	informed	OP	and	Jim	of
the	change	in	the	structure	and	are	willing	to	give	you	the	support	you	need	to	get	started.Karen	and	Bob	both	look	at	me.	Me:	226;	Happy	to	have	you	aboard	Karen,	I	think	both	Jim	and	I	have	a	lot	of	experience	to	share	with	you	and	we	are	happy	to	do	so,	maybe	it	would	be	better	in	a	separate	meeting	so	we	donâ¢	128;Â	{Ó	̄Ô		Karen:	126;Ô	;;;;
12	862;	thank	you	all.	I	have	a	lot	of	ideas	on	how	I	can	streamline	our	department	and	new	policies	that	I	can	introduce	that	should	save	the	company	a	lot	of	expenses.	Karen	talks	like	she’s	my	supervisor,	and	that’s	clearly	not	what	Bob	told	us	about.	I	also	see	some	members	of	the	board	looking	strange.	Me:	226;	128;	Bob	maybe	I	misunderstood
the	new	roles	here.	Please	clarify?226;	Bob:	226;	Sure,	Karen	is	the	new	head	of	your	department	and	both	you	and	Jim	will	report	directly	to	her.Council	member:	It’s	not	what	we	discussed	or	approved	as	a	council.	We	were	completely	convinced	to	split	the	department,	but	that	is	completely	contrary	to	what	we	discussed.2268;	Karen:	226;	What
did	you	discuss	then?226;;;{	153;	Board	member:	226;	that	your	department	would	be	divided	between	the	United	States	and	Canada.	OP	and	Jim	would	stay	north	of	the	border	and	you	run	the	United	States.226;	128;	Karen:	226;	That’s	not	what	I	was	told	but	I	can	work	That	one.	As	long	as	these	two	stay	out	of	the	way.	Jim	and	I	are	both	shocked
and	insulted	by	this	way	of	speaking.	We’re	both	very	good	at	our	job,	and	before	today	we’ve	never	seen	this	woman	in	our	lives.	That’s	it,	O.P.,	effective	immediately,	you	and	Jim	are	not	to	have	anything	to	do	with	Karen.	Don’t	interfere	with	her	work.	You	both	have	to	limit	yourself	to	working	only	within	Canada.	With	this,	he	ended	the	meeting
and	left	the	room	with	Karen	behind	him.	Jim	and	I	were	stunned	for	a	moment	and	some	board	members	came	to	us	to	express	their	shock	and	sympathy	for	it.	I	was	presumed	to	ask	if	we	would	receive	a	written	directive	of	this	change	and	I	was	assured	that	we	would.	I’m	sure	Jim	and	I	both	got	emails	with	Bob’s	new	directive	by	the	end	of	the
day.	So,	after	sending	an	email	to	all	our	U.S.	clients	advising	them	of	the	change	and	giving	them	Karen’s	contact	information,	Jim	and	I	went	back	to	Toronto	and	reorganized	to	work	only	within	Ontario.	This	meant	much	less	traveling	for	us,	so	it	gave	us	more	room	to	breathe.	Within	a	week	I	was	getting	complaints	from	our	American	clients	that
Karen	was	not	responding	to	emails	and	missing	appointments.	I	forwarded	these	emails	to	Karen	and	copied	the	entire	board,	including	Bob.	Another	week	later	I	get	a	phone	call	from	Karen	who	seems	frantic	but	doesn’t	admit	she	needs	help.	He	makes	a	nice	conversation	and	then	asks	how	I	would	handle	a	particular	kind	of	situation.	I’m	telling
you,	I’m	not	interested	in	talking	about	work	because	it	could	be	seen	as	an	interference	in	your	work.	Later	that	night	I	get	a	call	from	Jim	telling	me	that	he	had	had	the	same	conversation	with	Karen	and	that	he	handled	it	the	same	way.	By	the	end	of	that	I	get	a	call	from	Bob	asking	me	if	I'd	take	back	control	of	the	entire	department.	I	politely	said
no	because	I	didn't	want	to	interfere	with	Karen	and	her	role.	For	The	next	three	months,	IÃ	¢	â	€	m	Receive	e-mails	and	phone	calls	from	American	customers	asking	if	they	can	get	back	as	their	contact.	This	confirms	an	idea	I	had	in	mind.	Jim	and	I	grew	up	our	customer	base	in	Ontario	since	we	limited	us	here.	Then,	one	day	I	had	lunch	with	Jim
and	asked	him	if	he	wanted	to	enter	business	with	me	as	a	members	to	open	our	company	consulting.	We	could	have	providing	everything	that	our	current	company	has	provided,	but	we	could	provide	a	high	degree	of	professionalism	for	our	specific	sector	and	it	seemed	that	we	had	a	ready	customer	base.	At	the	end	of	lunch,	he	was	on	board	and	we
started	the	steps	necessary	to	organize	ourselves.	As	soon	as	we	clarified	we	both	presented	our	resignation	with	explanations	of	why.	The	next	time	the	customers	contacted	us,	we	told	him	that	we	no	longer	worked	for	the	company.	When	they	asked	if	we	still	worked	on	the	field,	we	told	them	that	we	had	established	our	company	and	what	services
we	offered.	A	month	later,	we	had	60%	of	our	American	customers	on	board,	and	since	the	previous	company	had	no	Canadian	support,	we	had	80%	of	Canadian	customers.	Within	two	months,	we	had	80%	of	the	United	States	and	90%	of	Canadian	customers.	Since	then	our	new	company	has	grown	enough	to	hire	new	consultants	7.	Me	and	Jim	we
find	ourselves	doing	more	work	in	the	office	that	I	work	on	the	street,	and	a	lot	of	customers	woo.	Our	old	company	had	to	stop	offering	the	solution	of	personal	problems	(what	our	department	has	done)	and	Bob	has	been	fired	by	the	Council.	I	have	no	idea	what	happened	to	Karen.	I	made	a	phone	call	to	one	of	the	members	of	the	Council	with	which
I	remained	in	good	relations.	Here	are	some	answers	to	the	questions	IÃ	¢	â	€	I	have	been	getting:	how	did	Karen	work?	Apparently,	Bob	had	created	a	scholarship	for	Business	school	out	of	his	pocket,	which	had	put	something	like	six	or	seven	students	through	business	school.	Karen	was	the	last	graduate	and	Bob	wanted	to	give	her	a	start	in	the
business	world.	Bob	was	sleeping	with	Karen?	No	clear	answer	was	But	Bob's	wife	divorced	him	shortly	after	his	dismissal.	Do	what	you	want	with	this.	Is	that	what	happened	to	Karen?	Apparently,	he	got	a	job	as	a	CEO	of	a	financial	services	company.	We	hope	that	she	can	still	build	a	life	for	herself	and	that	she	has	learned	some	important	lessons.
Is	that	what	happened	to	Bob?	Last	I	heard,	he	was	regional	manager	of	a	big	hotel	chain.	If	all	goes	well,	he	lands	on	his	feet,	too.	Everyone	deserves	the	chance	to	build	a	life	for	themselves.	"Every	year,	an	external	agency	requests	data	from	our	company.	The	first	time	this	happened,	the	accountant	contacted	me	about	the	requirements	and	the
format	I	would	have	sent	him	(Excel,	in	a	particular	layout)	to	facilitate	the	insertion	of	the	data	into	the	agency's	website.	After	the	first	year	and	realizing	that	this	would	be	an	annual	event,	I	created	a	script	and	a	template.	The	accountant	gave	me	the	dates	and	some	other	details	and	I	would	have	sent	you	the	data	by	the	day.	This	year,	the
accountant	was	on	leave.	So	his	boss	(BA	for	chief	accountant)	took	over	and	spoke	to	me	on	the	phone.	"I	need	the	data	for	the	XYZ	event.	"Oh,	is	that	the	annual	request?	Sure,	I	could	get	the	dates	and...	No	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no
no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	no	BA	interrupts	me...	No!	No!	Don't	listen	to	me!	May	I	speak	to	your	boss?	This	is	a	new	demand!	'She	stopped	breathing	and	I	immediately	apologized'oh	no,	so	please	tell	me	what	more	you	need?'At	this	point,	I	knew	I	was	going	to	obey	maliciously.
Why	else	be	so	polite?	BA	Repeats	your	requests	and	this	time	I	take	detailed	notes	because	©	She	was	so	specific	in	which	tables	she	wanted	the	data.	She	is	proud	to	know	the	backbone	of	Who	was	I,	a	humble	technological	pawn,	to	tell	you	otherwise?	I	apologized	again	and	promised	to	send	it	to	you	by	the	end	of	the	following	working	day
because	©,	As	you	well	know,	it	was	very	complicated.	It	was	also	urgent,	as	there	was	a	deadline	for	the	presentation.	I	took	a	coffee	break	and	the	opportunity	to	quickly	update	my	boss	on	this	PRIORITY	request	and	that	my	other	tasks	had	to	wait	for	him	to	be	sent	to	BA.	I	told	my	boss	what	BA	told	me:	it	is	not	the	same	annual	request,	there	have
been	changes	but	since	the	documents	were	so	delicate	that	I	could	not	examine	them,	I	only	had	his	word	on	the	requirements.	And	since	she	was	so	specific,	I	gave	her	exactly	what	she	wanted.	He	should	have	gone	to	my	boss	sooner	if	it	was	a	new	request,	but	he	decided	that	he	would	force	me	to	give	it	to	him	urgently.	My	boss	did	not	want	to	be
involved	and	signed	the	agreement	for	me:	"Give	her	what	she	wants".	Sooooooo,	I	spent	the	next	year	extracting	large	quantities	of	raw	data	and	gluing	them	to	Excel.	Life	formatting	and	layout,	BA	knows	the	look	of	raw	data.	Automatically	calculated	fields	and	intervals	of	dates?	Pivot	tables	to	organize?	But	he	never	said	how	would	I	know?	How
can	I	guess?	I	sent	it	first.	A	large	Excel	zipped	file	was	sent	via	e	mail	to	BA,	cc	my	boss	about	the	urgent	data	required.	I	sent	it	the	next	day,	just	before	lunch	break.	I	knew	he'd	se	e	it	before	lunch	and	that	he'd	want	to	check	it	out	to	get	a	chance	to	scold	me	as	soon	as	possible	if	it	wasn't	for	what	he	asked.	Spoiler	Alert:	That's	exactly	what	you
asked	for.	He	never	mentioned	it	to	me	again.	His	team	was	not	happy	that	he	was	late	to	join	them	for	lunch	(they	must	pass	by	my	cubicle).	I	waited	for	the	accountant	to	come	back	from	vacation	and	I	gave	her	a	few	days	before	As	this	year	was	the	request	for	an	external	agency.	She	was	worried.	I	was	licensed	anchor?	Ba	was	manipulating	a
huge	Excel	file	and	nothing	seemed	anything	Sent	earlier.	She	thought	that	maybe	my	boss	gave	her	the	data,	since	she	wouldn't	know	what	we	had	discussed	and	worked	earlier.	It	came	out	that	it	was	the	same	annual	request.	Ba	spent	a	few	days	tediously	doing	what	my	scripts	do	and	she	could	(as	he	did	the	accounting)	copy	and	paste	my	written
data.	Â	«It	would	be	silly	not	to	share	their	history	of	revenge	with	others.	Vote,	devalue	and	comment	your	favorite	stories	by	registering	for	a	metaspoon	account.	Click	Log	in	to	the	top	right	corner	of	this	page	to	start.	(Note:	Some	stories	have	been	shortened	and	modified	for	our	public.)
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